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From: FERRARA, WILLIAM

Sent: Friday, February 03, 2017 5:44 PM
o (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: RE: Litigation Hold Notice

(b)(5

Thanks,
Bill

William A. Ferrara

Director, Field Operations

Boston Field Office

U.S. Customs and Border Protection

From:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Friday, February 03, 2017 10:08 AM

To: FERRARA, WILLIAM < (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Cc:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: Litigation Hold Notice

Good afternoon,

(b)(5)
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If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to let me know.

Thank you for your continued assistance in this matter.

i (b)(6), (b)(T)(C) !
Assistant Chief Counsel
_ U.S. Customs & Border Protection

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

This document and any attachment(s) hereto, may contain confidential and/or sensitive attorney-client privileged
information, attorney work product and/or U.S. Government information, and is not for release, review, retransmission,
dissemination or use by anyone other than the intended recipient. Please consult with the U.S. Customs and Border
Protection, Office of Chief Counsel, before disclosing any information contained in this document.
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From: FERRARA, WILLIAM

Sent: Friday, February 03, 2017 4:55 PM
Tex (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: RE: FAQ

William A. Ferrara

Director, Field Operations

Boston Field Office

U.S. Customs and Border Protection

From:: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)_

Sent: Friday, February 03, 2017 4:45 PM

To: FERRARA, WILLIAM < (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: RE: FAQ

Sir — added the statement we discussed at the top of the document. Itis copied here as well.
Statement

As Secretary Kelly noted in his press conference Tuesday, upon issuance of the court orders, CBP immediately
began taking steps to comply and did so with professionalism. We are and will remain in compliance with
Judicial orders.

CBP has been and will remain in constant communication with the airlines through CBP regional carrier
liaisons. In addition, CBP has held multiple executive level calls with the airlines in order to provide guidance,
answer questions, and address concerns.

Policy prohibits discussion of individual cases of admissibility, however federal travel regulations require all
international visitors to have a valid travel document to travel to the United States. Per the Executive Order,
certain classes of immigrant and non-immigrant visas were provisionally revoked by the Department of State
rendering them invalid.

From: FERRARA, WILLIAM
Sent: Friday, February 3, 2017 4:30 PM
bt (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: FW T AU

William A. Ferrara

Director, Field Operations

Boston Field Office

U.S. Customs and Border Protection
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From: HOFFMAN, TODD A

Sent: Friday, February 03, 2017 4:15 PM

To: FERRARA, WILLIAM < (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: FW: FAQ '

Bill,

Here are the cleared FAQs. Please call me if you want to discuss. i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :

Todd A. Hoffman

Executive Director, Admissibility and Passenger Programs
Office of Field Operations

U.S. Customs and Border Protection

From::___(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Friday, February 03, 2017 1:33 PM

To: HOFFMAN, TODD A < (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: FAQ

This is the latest we have.

. (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

CBP HQ
EO Crisis Action Team

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
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From: FERRARA, WILLIAM

Sent: Friday, February 03, 2017 7:48 AM

To: i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i

Subject: RE: Request for IAP FRA Boarding Assist on 2/03/17 T
Thank you.

William A. Ferrara

Director, Field Operations

Boston Field Office

U.S. Customs and Border Protection

From: (b)(6), (0)(7)(C)_}

Sent: Friday, February 03, 2017 7:47 AM

To: FERRARA, WILLIAM (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: Request for IAP FRA Boarding Assist on 2/03/17 T

Yes.

From: FERRARA, WILLIAM

Sent: Friday, February 03, 2017 7:43 AM

To:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i
Subject: RE: Request for IAP FRA Boarding Assist on 2/03/17 T

(b)(6), (b)7)(C)

(b)(3), (b)(7)(E)

Thanks,
Bill

William A. Ferrara

Director, Field Operations

Boston Field Office

U.S. Customs and Border Protection

From:; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) '

Sent: Friday, February 03, 2017 6:51 AM

To: FERRARA, WILLIAM| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: FW: Request for IAP FRA Boarding Assist on 2/03/17 T

From: | (b)(6), (b)}(7)(C)
Sent: Friday, February 03, 2017 6:47:55 AM
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To:! (b)(B), (b)(7)(C) INTC-PASSENGER CWC
Subject: RE: Request for IAP FRA Boarding Assist on 2/03/17 T

Spread sheet below, all were referred over this morning for offload.

(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

From:: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

Sent: Friday, February 03, 2017 4:56 AM

To: NTC-PASSENGER CWC | (b)(7)(E)

Subject: FW: Request for IAP FRA Boarding Assist on 2/03/17 T

Please get a spreadsheet; (b)(7)(E) iand let me know the results.
From:: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) -

Sent Frlday, February 03, 2017 4:51:07 AM

To:! _ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :

CC : (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) iENFORCEMENT PROGRAMS DIVISION;: (b)(6) (b)(7)(C)

PROGRAMS DIVISION ............................
Subject: RE: Request for IAP FRA Boarding Assist on 2/03/17 T

LH acknowledged the IAP no board recommendation but advised that due to additional guidance received from the
U.S., due to pending litigation, LH will accept nationals from EO countries with valid visas on the Boston-bound flight

until February 5.

(b)(5), (b)(?)(E) the flight departs in 15 minutes.

From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Frlday, February 03,2017 4:19 AM

To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Cc:; (b)(6), (b)(T)(C) EENFORCEMENT PROGRAMS DIVISION

2
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(b)7)E) ; (b)(6), (b)(T)(C)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ;
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) INTC-PASSENGER CWC (b)(7)(E) » HOFFMAN, TODD A
(b)(6) : HUTTON, JAMES Ri (b)(6) i

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: Request for IAP FRA Boarding Assist on 2/03/17 T

(b)(7)(E)

Respectfully,

Chief Watch Commander
U.S. Customs and Border Protection
National Targeting Center-Passenger

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

(Duty, honor, commitment and fidelity to country are not just words, they are the code by which warriors live)
WARNING: The information contained herein remains under the control of the Department of Homeland Security (DHS), through
the Bureau of Customs and Border Protection (CBP). It is being disseminated for authorized LAW ENFORCEMENT purposes
only. This information shall not be distributed beyond the original addressees without prior authorization of the originator as it may
contain proprietary or other sensitive trade information subject to dissemination restrictions under the Trade Secrecy Act and Bank
Secrecy Act. Itis not to be released to the public and only those personnel with a valid "need-to-know" should be allowed access.

PP —

From:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |
Sent: Friday, February 03, 2017 4:14 AM

e (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
. (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |
Cc: (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)  ENFORCEMENT PROGRAMS DIVISION
! (b)(7)(E) i FENCEL, ROBERT A <ROBERT.A.FENCEL@CBP.DHS.GOV>;
(b)(e), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) NTC-PASSENGER CWC; (b)(7)(E) HOFFMAN, TODD A
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) {HUTTON, JAMES R; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i

. (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: RE: Request for IAP FRA Boarding Assist on 2/03/17 T

-

LH has also advised IAP that they have received verbal guidance from an unspecified source to board EO nationals on the
Boston flight and have issued four to eight boarding for additional EO nationals on the same flight.

(b)(5), (b)(7)(E)

The flight will begin boarding in the next few minutes; we’ll find out shortly if LH will comply with IAP boarding
recommendations or if they will board the additional EO nationals.

Update to follow.

CBPBATES00042785



EOFOIA00042265-00004

_(b)(8), (b)(7)(C) |

Sent: Friday, February 03, 2017 2:11 AM

To:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Cc:! (b){6), (b)(7)(C) 'ENFORCEMENT PROGRAMS DIVISION
‘ (bX7)(E) (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)
(B)(6), BTC)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) | NTC-PASSENGER CWC! (b)(7)(E)

Subject: RE: Request for IAP FRA Boarding Assist on 2/0'3/17 T

All

2

As of 0207 EST; (b)(5), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E) will confirm
boarding on the US bound flight.

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

From:; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !
Sent: Thursday, February 02, 2017 11:10 PM

To: (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)
; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
cetl (b)(6), (B)(7)(C) | ENFORCEMENT PROGRAMS DIVISION
= BYNIE) : FENCEL, ROBERT A <ROBERT.A.FENCEL@CBP.DHS.GOV>;
{b}{6}, (DH7THC) i
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i NTC-PASSENGER CWC| (b)(7)(E)

Subject: RE: Request for IAP FRA Boarding Assist on 2/03/17 T

Thx. Please inform CAT as soon as we have confirmed boarding. They will let occ and leadership know.

From:: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

LATAAZLD VTN AT

Sent: Thursday, February 02, 2017 11:08:06 PM
To:; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
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Cc:i_(b)(s), (b)(7)(C) {ENFORCEMENT PROGRAMS DIVISION;; (b)(6), (b){(7)(C)
i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) {NTC-PASSENGER CWC
Subject: RE: Request for IAP FRA Boarding Assist on 2/03/17 T

All

2

(b)(5), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

We are in contact with IAP FRA and RCLG to allow/confirm boarding.

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

From:i___(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Thursday, February 02, 2017 11:02 PM

To:; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ;
Cc:! (b)(6). (bX7)C) iEENFORCEMENT PROGRAMS DIVISION
(b)(7)(E) IFENCEL, ROBERT A <ROBERT.A.FENCEL@CBP.DHS.GOV>;
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i NTC-PASSENGER CWC} (b)(7)(E)

Subject: Request for IAP FRA Boarding Assist on 2/03/17 T

This is a high-profile casse; we've received clearance to authorize/facilitate boarding for the subject posted below. |
don’t have all the identifiers, but we’re coordinating with NTC; should have additional info for you later this morning.

Subject is female, likely with a J-1 visa; please advise Lufthansa CBP authorizes boarding.

Pls acknowledge receipt.

(b)(5), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)
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From: HOFFMAN, TODD A

Sent: Thursday, February 02, 2017 10:46 PM

To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i

Cc: Owen, Todd C (AC OFO); (b)(6), (b){(7)(C)
Subject: FW: v. Trump - Travel and Recommend No Board

(b)(), (b)7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Please work with the BIE) and others to ensure boarding.
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Executive Order (EO) Protecting the Nation From Terrorist Attacks by Foreign Nationals
Frequently Asked Questions
9/28/2017 6:07:29 AM

How many persons impacted by the EO are currently detained at each Port of Entry
(POE)?

a. All individuals who arrive in the United States are subject to inspection. This
inspection may require additional time. There are many reasons why an inspection
may take more time. However, at this moment, there are no individuals held in
custody on the basis of the Executive Order.

. What is happening to those currently in detention? Will they be released?

a. CBP is not currently holding in its custody any individual based on the Executive
Order. However, at any given time there may be a number of people going
through inspection who fall within the scope of the Executive Order.

How many no-board recommendations have been issued? How many individuals
were denied entry to the United States due to the Executive Order? Please break
this number out by refugees, LPRs, Students, and other NIVs.
a. There are a number of reasons that we may make a recommendation to a carrier
that they not board an individual, including because their visa is no longer valid.
Below are the actions taken in accordance with the Executive Order signed
January 27, 2017. Statistics are valid as of 1500 hrs, January 30, 2017

CBP Executive Order Actions

Recommended

Denial of Boarding Tl

Legal Permanent
Resident (LPR) 1,059
waivers

Visa holders granted 75
waivers

Please explain the process for considering an individual for an exemption under the
EO.

a. Senior DHS personnel can review individual cases and grant exemptions on a
case-by-case basis if that individual’s admission to the U.S. falls within the
parameters of the Executive Order. CBP is processing exemptions consistent with
the Secretary’s guidance.

. Are all Lawful Permanent Residents (LPRs) eligible for an exemption — returning
and first time arrivals?

a. Itis important to understand that individuals with immigrant visas overseas are
not LPRs. Eligible individuals only become Lawful Permanent Residents once
they have been inspected and admitted at a port of entry.

b. Lawtful Permanent Residents of the United States traveling on a valid I-551 will
be allowed to board U.S. bound aircraft and will be assessed on a case-by-case
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Executive Order (EO) Protecting the Nation From Terrorist Attacks by Foreign Nationals
Frequently Asked Questions
9/28/2017 6:07:29 AM

basis for exceptions upon arrival at ports of entry, as appropriate. CBP is
processing exemptions consistent with the Secretary’s guidance.

Did CBP deport any individuals following the stay granted in NY and prior to the
issuance of guidance to the field?
a. This is the subject of ongoing litigation. Please refer these questions to DOJ.

Did CBP have an implementation plan prior to the EO being released?
a. The Executive Order and the instructions therein were effective at the time of the
order’s signing. Guidance was provided to DHS field personnel shortly
thereafter.

Has CBP issued clear guidance to the Field on the EO and the court orders?

a. Yes, CBP issued guidance to the field expeditiously upon the signing of the
Executive Order. CBP has and will continue to issue any needed guidance to the
field with respect to court orders. All individuals, including those affected by the
court orders, are being given all rights afforded under the law.

What coordination is being done between CBP and the carriers?

a. CBP has been and will remain in constant communication with the airlines
through CBP regional carrier liaisons. In addition, CBP has held multiple
executive level calls with the airlines in order to provide guidance, answer
questions, and address concerns.

When did enforcement of the EO start?
a. The Executive Order became effective on January 27, 2017.

The EOQ lists specific visa category exemptions, such as diplomatic visas. Are there
any visa category exemptions not listed?
a. Visa categories that are exempt are listed in the Executive Order.

Has CBP been pressuring detainees to either withdraw their applications for
admission into the country or sign documents rescinding their green cards? There
are reports that CBP is confiscating green cards.
a. CBP is committed to following the law. Any withdrawal of an application for
admission must be voluntary. The withdrawal process is not new and our officers
are well trained to ensure that individuals make voluntary decisions.

Is there a process for LPRs/Refugees/Returning Students who might be eligible for
an exemption to qualify/apply for that exemption overseas? Is it true that only
individuals who are able to reach a POE are given the chance for an exemption?
a. It is important to note that the Secretary of State has equivalent authority to grant
waivers. We recommend questions about overseas implementation be directed to
the Secretary of State.
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Executive Order (EO) Protecting the Nation From Terrorist Attacks by Foreign Nationals
Frequently Asked Questions
9/28/2017 6:07:29 AM

14. Is CBP searching social media profiles of those affected by the Executive Order
a. CBP has processes and procedures in place with respect to appropriate searches of
individuals when they arrive at ports of entry. You may find the privacy impact
assessment, for instance, with respect to social media for ESTA applicants here:
https://www.dhs. gov/sites/default/files/publications/privacy-pia-cbp-esta-
september2016.pdf. Public guidance regarding the search of electronics can be
found on the CBP website.

15. Have any individuals impacted by the Executive Order been transferred to ICE
custody?

a. Individuals affected by the Executive Order, even if they are provided an
exemption, may still be inadmissible. Individuals who are inadmissible, for
instance for criminal grounds, are still being processed in a manner that is
consistent with the court orders.

16. Does this Executive Order apply to dual nationals of the seven countries who want
to enter the U.S.? If they apply for entry based on their citizenship from one of the
countries NOT on the list, will they be allowed entry?

a. Travelers are being processed and when eligible admitted according to the travel
document they present.

Additional Questions
17. Can a dual national traveling with a passport from an unrestricted country travel to
the U.S.?
a. Dual nationals with a valid immigrant or nonimmigrant visa in a passport issued
by any country not restricted under the Executive Order will be permitted to apply
for admission to the United States.

18. Can a dual national who holds nationality with a restricted country and is currently
overseas, apply for an immigrant or nonimmigrant visa to the United States?

a. Posts are allowed to process visa applications and issue nonimmigrant and
immigrant visas to otherwise eligible visa applicants who apply with a passport
from an unrestricted country, even if they hold dual nationality from a restricted
country. Please contact the Department of State with any questions related to the
issuance of visas.

19. Will Canadian immigrants affected by the Executive Order be eligible for entry to
the United States?

a. Landed immigrants of Canada (not including refugees) who hold passports of a
restricted country can apply for admission to the United States, if the individual
presents that passport with a valid immigrant or nonimmigrant visa, proof of their
landed immigrant status, and only if the travel both originates in Canada and is
through a land border or a preclearance location.
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Executive Order (EO) Protecting the Nation From Terrorist Attacks by Foreign Nationals
Frequently Asked Questions
9/28/2017 6:07:29 AM

Can Canadian immigrants affected by the Executive Order apply for an immigrant
or nonimmigrant visa to the United States?
a. Landed immigrants of Canada (not including refugees) who hold passports of a
restricted country can apply for an immigrant or nonimmigrant visa to the United
States, if the individual presents that passport, and proof of landed immigrant
status, to a consular officer. These applications shall be made at a U.S. consular
section in Canada.

Will Iraqi Passport holders with a valid Special Immigrant Visa be eligible for entry
to the United States?
a. The entry of Iraqi nationals with a valid Special Immigrant Visa to the United

States 1s deemed to be in the national interest and can apply for admission to the
United States. Accordingly, absent the receipt of significant derogatory
information indicating a serious threat to public safety and welfare, possession of
a Special Immigrant Visa will be a dispositive factor in case-by-case
determinations. Iraqi nationals can also apply to a consular officer for Special
Immigrant Visas, and, if otherwise qualified, can be issued a Special Immigrant
Visa.

Will nationals of restricted countries with valid green cards be allowed to return to
the United States?

a. As stated by Secretary Kelly, the entry of U.S. lawful permanent residents is
deemed to be in the national interest. Accordingly, absent the receipt of
significant derogatory information indicating a serious threat to public safety and
welfare, lawful permanent resident status will be a dispositive factor in case-by-
case determinations.

What additional screening will nationals of restricted countries (as well as any visa
applications) undergo as a result of the Executive Order?
a. In adjudicating both admission to the United States and issuance of visas, both
DHS and DOS will continue to apply all appropriate security vetting procedures.

Does this affect travelers at all ports of entry?
a. Yes, this Executive Order applies to all immigrant and nonimmigrant persons of
Iraq, Iran, Libya, Somalia, Sudan, Syria and Yemen applying for entry to the
United States at any port of entry—air, land or sea.

Does CBP have the authority to search individuals’ electronics?

a. All international travelers arriving to the U.S. are subject to CBP inspection. This
inspection may include electronic devices such as computers, disks, drives, tapes,
mobile phones and other communication devices, cameras, music and other media
players and any other electronic or digital devices.

Various laws that CBP is charged to enforce authorize searches and detention in
accordance with 8 U.S.C. § 1357 and 19 U.S.C. §§ 1499, 1581, 1582. All
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Executive Order (EO) Protecting the Nation From Terrorist Attacks by Foreign Nationals
Frequently Asked Questions
9/28/2017 6:07:29 AM

persons, baggage, and merchandise arriving in, or departing from, the United
States are subject to inspection, search and detention. This is because CBP
officers must determine the identity and citizenship of all persons seeking entry
into the United States, determine the admissibility of foreign nationals, and deter
the entry of possible terrorists, terrorist weapons, controlled substances, and a
wide variety of other prohibited and restricted items.

Keeping America safe and enforcing our nation’s laws in an increasingly digital
world depends on our ability to lawfully examine all materials entering the U.S.

Additional information on electronic searches is available here and here.
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From: FERRARA, WILLIAM

Sent: Friday, February 03, 2017 8:39 PM
To: L ____(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: 212(f) LH 424

Approved.

William A. Ferrara

Director, Field Operations

Boston Field Office

U.S. Customs and Border Protection

From:; __(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Friday, February 03, 2017 7:40 PM

To: FERRARA, WILLIAM (b)(6), (b}(7)(C)
Subject: FW: 212(f) LH 424

From: | (b)(5), (b)(7)(E) |
Sent: Saturday, February 04, 2017 12:36:32 AM
To: BOSTON FIELD OFFICE - BORDER SECURITY EMPLOYEES

Cc:i (b)(3), (b)(7)(E)

| (b)(5), (b)(7)(E) :

Subject: 212(f) LH 424

20f12

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

Summary:

On Friday February 3, 2017, CBP officers assigned to Boston Logan International Airport encountered a citizen of the
Iran who applied for admission as a J1 Nonimmigrant visa. The individual was inspected in concurrence with CBP

authority (b)(5), (b)(7)(E)

Details:

(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)
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(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

30f12

Summary:
On Friday, February 03, 2017 CBP officers assigned to Boston Logan International Airport encountered a
citizen of the Iran who applied for admission as F2 Non-Immigrant,; (b)(7)(E) iThe individual was

inspected in concurrence with CBP authorityg (b)(6). (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)
| _(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(T)(E) ! '

Details:

(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)
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(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Name:
DOB:
COocC:
COR:
A#
POB:
PPN:
FIN:

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

A/Watch Comman der

CBPBATES00042796



EOFOIA00042278-00001

From: FERRARA, WILLIAM

Sent: Saturday, February 04, 2017 12:57 PM
To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: FW: EO Reporting

William A. Ferrara

Director, Field Operations

Boston Field Office

U.S. Customs and Border Protection

From: :_ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Saturday, February 04, 2017 12:55:43 PM

To: DIRECTORS FIELD OPS; BORDER SECURITY ASST DIRECTORS

Cc:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) iHUTTON, JAMES R; ENFORCEMENT
PROGRAMS DIVISION

Subject: FW: EO Reporting

Directors:

As a result of CBP halting all actions implementing the affected sections of Executive Order, “Protecting the
Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry into the United States”; the EO-CAT is suspending reporting requirements
associated with said order.

We will advise the field with updates as soon as they become available.

Thank you all for your continued support.

(A) Director

Enforcement Programs Division
US Customs and Border Protection
Washington, DC

o E—

M (R)E), (R)THC) ;

From: HUTTON, JAMES R

Sent: Friday, February 03, 2017 8:55 PM

To: DIRECTORS FIELD OPS (b)(7)(E) 'BORDER SECURITY ASST DIRECTORS
(b)(7)(E)

Cc: ENFORCEMENT PROGRAMS DIVISION; (b)(6), (bX7)C), (bX7)E)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
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Subject: EO Reporting
Importance: High

DFO’s
Kindly request that all POEs within your AOR provide report to Enforcement Program Division for all
encounters of those individuals subject to EO from last reporting period (noon - February 3™) to 21:30EST.

Thank you
J. Ryan Hutton

Deputy Executive Director
Admissibility and Passenger Programs

(b)(6)

20 7Tb)e),
=i (bi6)

Warnlng: This document is UNCLASSIFIED//FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY (U//FOUQ). It contains information that may be exempt from public release under
the Freedom of Information Act (5 U.S.C. 552). It is to be controlled, stored, handled, transmitted, distributed, and disposed of in accordance with DHS policy
relating to FOUOQ information and is not to be released to the public or other personnel who do not have a valid "need-to-know" without prior approval of an
authorized DHS official. No portion of this report should be furnished to the media, either in written or verbal form. This document, and any attachment(s) hereto,
may contain confidential and/or sensitive U.S. Government information, and is not for release, review, retransmission, dissemination or use by anyone other than
the intended recipient(s). Please notify the sender if this email has been misdirected and immediately destroy all originals and copies of the original. Any
disclosure of this document must be approved by U.S. Customs and Border Protection.
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From: FERRARA, WILLIAM

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 8:14 PM

To: OFO-FIELD LIAISON

Cc: i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) MURDOCK, JUDSON W;: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: RE: CAIR/Attorney Inquiry

In Boston we only have AILA attorneys in the waiting area in the terminal.

William A. Ferrara

Director, Field Operations

Boston Field Office

U.S. Customs and Border Protection

From:| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ion behalf of OFO-FIELD LIAISON

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 8:03:11 PM

To: DIRECTORS FIELD OPS; BORDER SECURITY ASST DIRECTORS; TRADE OPERATIONS ASST DIRECTORS; MISSION
SUPPORT ASST DIRECTORS

Cc: OFO-FIELD LIAISON;: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) _: MURDOCK, JUDSON W; i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (bXTXC) ;

Subject: CAIR/Attorney Inquiry

Directors,

Operations received reports of requests and/or attempts by private attorneys or attorneys with the Council on
American-Islamic Relations (CAIR) to gain access to observe secondary inspections or represent aliens in
secondary. Can you advise if this is occurring in your AOR? Negative responses requested.

Thank you,

| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !

Branch Chief

U.S. Customs and Border Protection
Office of Field Operations

Field Liaison Division

Desk:
Mobile: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Fax:

CBPBATES00042799
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Warning: This document is UNCLASSIFIED//FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY (U//FOUQ). It contains information that may be exempt
from public release under the Freedom of Information Act (5 U.S.C. 552). It is to be controlled, stored, handled, transmitted,
distributed, and disposed of in accordance with DHS policy relating to FOUO information and is not to be released to the public, the
media, or other personnel who do not have a valid “need-to-know” without prior approval of an authorized DHS official. State and
local Homeland security officials may share this document with authorized security personnel without further approval from DHS.
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From: FERRARA, WILLIAM

Sent: Wednesday, February 01, 2017 3:33 PM

To: MURDOCK, JUDSON W

Cc: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: Private Aircraft{,, yue,eme | REQUesting landing rights from Beirut, Lebanon (see

attached for docs) ===t

Jud,

(b)(3), (b)(7)(E)

Bill

William A. Ferrara

Director, Field Operations

Boston Field Office

U.S. Customs and Border Protection

From: MURDOCK, JUDSON W

Sent: Wednesday, February 01, 2017 3:32 PM

To: FERRARA, WILLIAM < (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Cc:i (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) i
Subject: RE: Private Aircraft Elwus»wwcmbwe' :hRequesting landing rights from Beirut, Lebanon (see attached for docs)

Bill,

(b)(3), (b)(7)(E)

Jud Murdock
Executive Director, Operations (Acting)
Office of Field Operations

b)e), (o)7)C) O

cell

This document and any attachment(s) may contain restricted, sensitive, and/or law enforcement-sensitive information belonging to the
U.S. Government. It is not for release, review, retransmission, dissemination, or use by anyone other than the intended recipient.

From: FERRARA, WILLIAM

Sent: Wednesday, February 01, 2017 1:25 PM

To: MURDOCK, JUDSON W (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Ce:; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :

Subject: FW: Private Aircraft g‘“,,(s,,(h,(,,(c,,(.,,(,,(s,} Requesting landing rights from Beirut, Lebanon (see attached for docs)

R —— ol

William A. Ferrara

CBPBATES00042801
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Director, Field Operations
Boston Field Office
U.S. Customs and Border Protection

From:; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ;

Sent: Wednesday, February 01, 2017 12:35:07 PM

To: ENFORCEMENT PROGRAMS DIVISION

Cc: FERRARA, WILLIAM; LAMM, i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: FW: Private Aircraft} e sme sme Requesting landing rights from Beirut, Lebanon (see attached for docs)

b)(3), (b)(7)(E)

CAT -

Thank you

| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !

Operations, Border Security and Facilitation
Customs and Border Protection

Boston Field Ofﬁce
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From: | _(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)_!

Sent: Wednesday, February 01, 2017 12:27 PM

To: BOSTON FIELD OFFICE - BORDER SECURITY EMPLOYEES

(b)(7)(E) ;
Cc: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

_____________________ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: FW: Private Aircraft i ., wme.wne (REQUEsting landing rights from Beirut, Lebanon (see attached tor docs)

e |

(b)(3), (b)(7)(E)

CAT Team

Please advise

From:i __(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Wednesday, February 01, 2017 12:12 PM

To:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: Private Aircraft | oo mneone Requesting landing rights from Beirut, Lebanon (see attached for docs)

Owner Operator:

Registration: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

CBPBATES00042802



00000000000000000000

eparture Date/Time: 02/03/17 @ 1430 (local)
ival Date/Time: 02/03/17 @ 1815 (local)

Flight Rout ing: (b)(7)(E)
Service Operator : (b)(G), (b)(7)(C)

Passenger Manifest:

Crew(

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

sssssssss (3):

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

OOOOOOOOOOOOOOOO
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From: FERRARA, WILLIAM

Sent: Wednesday, February 01, 2017 1:25 PM

To: MURDOCK, JUDSON W

Cc: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: FW: Private Aircraft! e mmesmei - REQUesting landing rights from Beirut, Lebanon (see
attached for docs)

Attachments: 6L BT BITIE) 1;:Iight Docs.pdf

William A. Ferrara

Director, Field Operations

Boston Field Office

U.S. Customs and Border Protection

From:___(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Wednesday, February 01, 2017 12:35:07 PM

To: ENFORCEMENT PROGRAMS_DIVISION

Cc: FERRARA, WILLIAM; | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: FW: Private Aircraft} ..., .oe0me - REQUeSting landing rights from Beirut, Lebanon (see attached for docs)

CAT -

(b)(5), (b)(7)(E)

Thank you

| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

Operations, Border Security and Facilitation
Customs and Border Protection
Boston Field Office

(b)(8), (b)AT)C)

From::__(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Wednesday, February 01, 2017 12:27 PM
...To: BOSTON FIELD OFFICE - BORDER SECURITY EMPLOYEES

(b)(7)(E)

Cc: (6], (BI7IE)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: FW: Private Aircraft v smo.0mne'!- Requesting landing rights from Beirut, Lebanon (see attached for docs)
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CAT Team

(b)(3), (b)(7)(E)

Please advise

From:i___(b)(6), (b)}(7)(C)
Sent: Wednesday, February 01, 2017 12:12 PM
To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

...................

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Owner Operator:
Registration:

Departure Date/Time: 02/03/17 @ 1430 (local)
Arrival Date/Time: 02/03/17 @ 1815 (local)

Flight Routing: (b)(7)(E)
Service Operator: (b)(s), (b)(?)(C)

Passenger Manifest:

Crew(2):

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Passenger(3):

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

CBPBATES00042805
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
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From:
Sent:

FERRARA, WILLIAM
Saturday, January 28, 2017 8:47 PM

To:
Cc:

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject:

Thanks

William A. Ferrara
Director, Field Operations
Boston Field Office

RE: Last Pending

U.S. Customs and Border Protection

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 8:45:11 PM

To: FERRARA, WILLIAM
Cc:i___(b)(6),(b)T)C) !
Subject: Last Pending

We are down to the last 4, 3 LPRs, 1 Parole.

(b)(7)(E)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

Office of Field Operations

U.S. Customs and Border Protection

| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i(mobile)

CBPBATES00042810
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From: FERRARA, WILLIAM

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 11:29 PM
To: { (b)(6), (b)(7)(C);

Subject: RE: LPR's Inspection Complete
THAnks

William A. Ferrara

Director, Field Operation

Boston Field Office

U.S. Customs and Border Protection

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 11:28:04 PM
To: FERRARA, WILLIAM
Subject: FW: LPR's Inspection Complete

Sir, as requested names below.

Office of Field Operations
U.S. Customs and Border Protection

| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i(mobile)

From: . __ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sen_t: Saturday, Janqary 28,2017 11:18:50 PM
To:: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !

Subject: LPR's Inspection Complete

Sir

The Iranian LPR’s off of AF 334 tonight:

(b)(8), (b)(7)(C) : inspection complete and departed FIS approximately: 2115-2130
(b)(6), (b}(7)(C) i inspection complete and departed FIS approximately: 2115-2130
i (b)(6), (b)X7)(C) !
A/Watch Commander
Logan Airport

| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

CBPBATES00042811
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From: FERRARA, WILLIAM

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 6:16 PM

To: : (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ;

Cc: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: RE: ABC 5

Copy. Thanks.

William A. Ferrara

Director, Field Operations

Boston Field Office

U.S. Customs and Border Protection

From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)_:

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 6:15:07 PM
To: FERRARA, WILLIAM
Cc: SMITH, SEAN D; MALIN, STEPHANIE;:  (b)(6), (b){7)(C)
Subject: RE: ABC 5

10-4. | just came back in. TV crews are setting up in front again, and there are about 10 protesters/signs right
now. Word is that 7 PM will be the witching hour.

quite a few Troopers in the terminal.

Our processing is steady and smooth. Not a heavy night, less than 7K for the day.

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From: FERRARA, WILLIAM

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 6:12 PM
To:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Ce:y (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: ABC5

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Had a positive story about one of the folks we pressed today.

This was followed by inaccurate reporting about the husband and wife we processed yesterday. The frustrating
part is the media is perpetuating the falsehood that the court order allowed these folks entry.

CBPBATES00042812
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William A. Ferrara

Director, Field Operations

Boston Field Office

U.S. Customs and Border Protection

CBPBATES00042813
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From: FERRARA, WILLIAM

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 6:37 PM

To: i __(b)(8), (b)(7)(C) E (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)i
Ce | (b)(6), (B)7)(C)!

Subject: RE: ABC 5

Completely agree with your sentiments.

William A. Ferrara

Director, Field Operations

Boston Field Office

U.S. Customs and Border Protection

From:__(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 6:36:03 PM
To: FERRARA, WILLIAM, (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !
Cc:: (b)(8), (b)(7)(C).;
SubJect RE: ABC 5

And equally frustrating that our hands are completely tied and we are still prohibited from engaging media at

all.

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Public Affairs Officer
U.S. Customs and Border Protection

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

For urgent after-hours media matters, contact:

(b)(7)(E)

Follow CBP in New England on Twitter @CBPNorthEast

From: FERRARA, WILLIAM

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 6:11:34 PM
To:i, (b)) (b)NT)C)_ _ 1

Cc:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: ABC 5

Had a positive story about one of the folks we pressed today.

This was followed by inaccurate reporting about the husband and wife we processed yesterday. The frustrating

part is the media is perpetuating the falsehood that the court order allowed these folks entry.

1
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William A. Ferrara

Director, Field Operations

Boston Field Office

U.S. Customs and Border Protection

CBPBATES00042815
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From: FERRARA, WILLIAM

Sent: Wednesday, February 01, 2017 12:34 PM
To: t__(b)(6), (b)(7)C)

Subject: RE: Two FYIs

Good news. We just started to get blitzed here. We are providing the following message furnished from OPA

“Ports can advise individual citizen callers that we are unable to provide local statistics and due to privacy laws we are

unable to share any information about specific individuals but callers can check the CBP.gov website for the most up to
date information and national statistics and that they can call the CBP Info Center at 877-227-5511 or help.cbp.gov for
any other questions.”

William A. Ferrara

Director, Field Operations

Boston Field Office

U.S. Customs and Border Protection

Froms (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :

Sent: Wednesday, February 01, 2017 12:32 PM

To: FERRARA, WILLIAM < (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: RE: Two FYIs

Logan is unaware of a ‘blitz’ in volume or dialing of extensions to get access. They have been receiving steady calls for
info since Saturday and directing as appropriate, but no sudden uptick or further accessing other offices through
extensions. '

Office of Field Operations
U.S. Customs and Border Protection

(office)
(b)(86), (b)(7)(C) (mobile)

From: FERRARA, WILLIAM

Sent: Wednesday, February 01, 2017 11:15 AM
To:; (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: FW: Two FYIs

Are you aware of the calls and what is the impact?

William A. Ferrara

Director, Field Operations

Boston Field Office

U.S. Customs and Border Protection

From:| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :
Sent: Wednesday, February 01, 2017 11:08 AM
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To: FERRARA, WILLIAM < (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 5
Cc:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C
Subject: Two FYls

Sir,

Two FYls:

1) Phone Blitz — (b)(6), (b)}(7)(C) , and Logan International Airport are experiencing a heavy volume of calls regarding the
EQ. People are ésking who is détained and/or attempting to advise us how to implement the law. At Logan, it appears
that the same individuals are dialing the main airport number and hitting extensions. We have advised the port to
reiterate that due to privacy laws we are unable to share any information about specific individuals, but people can
check our website for the most up to date information and statistics, and that they can call the CBP Info Center to for
any other questions.

i (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

Boston Field Office

Office of Field Operations

U.S. Customs and Border Protection

i___(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C); cell

CBPBATES00042817
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From: FERRARA, WILLIAM

Sent: Thursday, February 02, 2017 8:26 AM
To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) '
Subject: RE: Postponed: Boston Town Halls

Thanks for sharing. If there is ever an opportunity for me to join you for these meetings | would appreciate joining.

Yet another unitnded consequence of a message.

William A. Ferrara

Director, Field Operations

Boston Field Office

U.S. Customs and Border Protection

From:__(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Thursday, February 02, 2017 8:08 AM

To: FERRARA, WILLIAM | (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

| FAIRFAX, CHOLE | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: FW: Postponed: Boston Town Halls

Ofﬁce of Fleld Operations
U.S. Customs and Border Protection

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From: YOUNG, SARAH J
Sent: Wednesday, February 01, 2017 11:55 AM

To: (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: Postponed: Boston Town Halls

Too bad...| know the troops could use some time to talk ancf

(b)(7)(E)

(bX7)(E) It would have been a perfect time to acknowledge the efforts of the entire team for the EO,

although | know you are sick of talking about it. ©

(b)(5), (b)(7)(E)

iespecially since in the passengers’ interviews they are

' applauding us tor the ‘protessionalism and courtesy’” shown.

See you next week...

President

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
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It is no use saying, ‘We are doing our best.” You have got to succeed in doing what is necessary. — Winston Churchill

From:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C). i

Sent: Wednesday, February 01, 2017 8:41 AM
To: PORT OF BOSTON (b)(7)E)
Subject: Postponed: Boston Town Halls

ALL, as a result of a number of meeting requests that have come up today to address ongoing national operational
issues, | am going to postpone today’s two (2) Town Halls until next Wednesday, February g™

Sincerest apologies, but we are navigating a frequently evolving policy landscape directly impacting our frontline
operations — with Boston making national news yet again. Please share this postponement message with anyone you
know who may be coming in directly from home.

Looking forward to getting together to discuss many things other than executive orders!

_B)6), ()7)C) Boston Area Port Director

Oftice of Field Operations
U.S. Customs and Border Protection

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From:i __(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Sunday, January 22, 2017 5:09 PM
To: PORT OF BOSTON i (b)(7)(E)
Subject: Boston Town Halls

Hello Boston Team,

It’s about time for us to get together to discuss the latest events, provide updates on Port positioning, and cover
what (we know) is coming down the road.

I will be holding two Town Halls in Boston this time in an effort to maximize our chances of talking to
directly. Please make every effort to attend.

February 1 @ 10 AM, Logan VIP Conference Room

February 1 @ 4 PM, Logan VIP Conference Room

Topics include:

(b)(7)(E)

I will meet up with Port in RI and CT as I set dates for site visit. Looking forward to talking with you all,

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
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(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) | Boston Area Port Director

Ottice ot Field Operations
U.S. Customs and Border Protection

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

CBPBATES00042820
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From: FERRARA, WILLIAM

Sent: Wednesday, February 01, 2017 12:32 PM

To: L {b)e), (bY7HC)_

Subject: RE: Private Aircraftimesmeenea - Requesting landing rights from Beirut, Lebanon (see

attached for docs)

Copy. Will get back

William A. Ferrara

Director, Field Operations

Boston Field Office

U.S. Customs and Border Protection

Sent: Wednesday, February 01,2017 12:28 PM
To: FERRARA, WILLIAM! (b)(6) (b)(7)(C) -
Subject: FW: Private A|rcraft i i t Requesting landing rlghts from Beirut, Lebanon (see attached for docs)

(b)(3), (b)(7)(E)

| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) iBoston Area Port Director

Office of Field Operations
U.S. Customs and Border Protection

ff
(b)®), (BT)C) Efnofieli)

From:i___(b)(6), (b)7)C)

Sent: Wednesday, February 01, 2017 12:27 PM

To BOSTON FIELD OFFICE - BORDER SECURITY EMPLOYEES

(b)(7)(E)
Cc (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: FW: Private A|rcraft we.mmo.eme - Requesting landing rights from Beirut, Lebanon (see attached for docs)

CAT Team

(b)(3), (b)(7)(E)

Please advise

From:__(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Wednesday, February 01, 2017 12:12 PM
Ta (b)(6), (b}(7)(C)
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

et (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

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

Sent: Friday, February 03, 2017 1:02 PM

To:

o (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: RE: Change in OCA approach to Qs on EO?

: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

William A. Ferrara

Director, Field Operations

Boston Field Office

U.S. Customs and Border Protection

From:;_(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !

Sent: Friday, February 03, 2017 1:02 PM

To: FERRARA, WILLIAM < (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(8), (b)(7)(C) i

Ce:; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: Change in OCA approach to Qs on EO?

Sorry sir, we were in a prep with C2 will give you a call now, what number can we reach you at?

From: FERRARA, WILLIAM
Sent: Friday, February 03, 2017 5:45:06 PM

e (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: Change in OCA approach to Qs on EO?

We believe that Senator Warren may want to talk to CBP and enter the FIS at some point during the planned protest
today. Understanding that we can inform her that we are in compliance with all orders and that we further understand
that OCA, at the HQ level, is setting up calls with delegations. My issue is the optics of us saying these things through the
glass window at our front desk. If we invite her in to the Entrance and Clearance office, behind the glass, we could say
the couple of things we are allowed and not say a whole lot of anything else. There is the risk that she would want to see
the facility and secondary. Our answer would be that we would be happy to do so, but these visits must be made

| would appreciate your thoughts promptly as the court sessions has ended and everyone will be heading to Logan.
Also, you each have a VM form me, it was in regard to this matter.

William A. Ferrara

Director, Field Operations

Boston Field Office

U.S. Customs and Border Protection
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From:{ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Friday, February 03, 2017 9:22 AM

To:| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Cc: FERRARA, WILLIAM ¢ (b)(6), (b}7)C)
Subject: RE: Change in OCA approach to Qs on EO?

Thank you both.

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

"Boston Field Office

Office of Field Operations

U.S. Customs and Border Protection
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i cell

From:; _ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Friday, February 03, 2017 9:13 AM

To:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Cc: FERRARA, WILLIAM (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) '
Subject: RE: Change in OCA approach to s on EO?

Just seconding that — thanks,é wie, e i your folks are pushed in the Field, the underlying response is that CBP will comply

From:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Friday, February 3, 2017 9:05 AM

To:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Cc: FERRARA, WILLIAM (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i

Subject: RE: Change in OCA approach to Qs on EO?

From:; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :

Sent: Friday, February 3, 2017 9:04 AM

To:; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Cc: FERRARA, WILLIAM; (b)(6), (b){(7)(C) '
Subject: RE: Change in OCA approach to Qs on EO?

Hi guys,

| wanted to circle back with you and share that we’re holding on finalizing TP’s on Boston specific matters related to the
EO until next week. There’s court activity today to discuss the extension of the TRO and some other moving pieces, so
anything we put down on paper now, would likely not be accurate by the time we shared it and with the pending
litigation our ability to share may also be limited.

We will certainly keep you posted when/if anything changes and please let us know if you need anything in the
meantime.
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(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Boston Field Office
Office of Field Operations
U.S. Customs and Border Protection
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) : cell

From:__ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) _:
Sent: Thursday, February 02, 2017 1:15 PM

EOFOIA00042400-00003

To:: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Cc: FERRARA, WILLIAM 1 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) >
Subject: RE: Change in OCA approach to Qs on EO?

(b)(3)

From:; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Thursday, February 2, 2017 11:35 AM
To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

CC:IFERRARA, WILLIAM (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: RE: Change in OCA approach to Qs on EQO?

(b)(3)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Boston Field Office
Office of Field Operations
U.S. Customs and Border Protection
(b)(6), (b)}(7)(C)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)  cell

From:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |
Sen_t: Thursday, February 02, 2017 11:19 AM

To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Cc: FERRARA, WILLIAM < (b)(6), (bY7)C) i>
Subject: RE: Change in OCA approach to Qs on EO?
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(b)(3)

(b)(3)

Thank you,

From:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |
Sent: Thursday, February 2, 2017 11:10 AM

To; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Cc: FERRARA, WILLIAM (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: RE: Change in OCA approach to Qs on EQ?

(b)(3)

(b)(8)

i __(b)(6), (b)}(7)(C)

Boston Field Office

Office of Field Operations

U.S. Customs and Border Protection
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) icell

From:: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !
Sent: Thursday, February 02, 2017 11:08 AM

To:: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Cc: IFERRARA, WILLIAM < (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) >

Subject: RE: Change in OCA approach to Qs on EO?

From:; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |
Sent: Thursday, February 2, 2017 11:00 AM

To: (B)(6), (BY(7)(C)

Cc: iFERRARA, WILLIAM (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: RE: Change in O6CAapproach to Qs on EO?

Do you all have bullets outlining how you’re engaging with the airlines re the court order?

Thank you,

From:: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ;
Sent: Thursday, February 2, 2017 10:57 AM
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To:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Cc: FERRARA, WILLIAM (b)(6), (b){7)(C) ‘
Subject: RE: Change in OCA approach to Qs on EO?

Sounds great, and thank you.

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Boston Field Office
Office of Field Operations
U.S. Customs and Border Protection
.. (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) cell

From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :

Sent: Thursday, February 02, 2017 10:57 AM

Tod (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Cc: FERRARA, WILLIAM (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: Change in OCA approach to Qs on EO?

(b)(3)

From: _ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Serl1t: Thursday, February 2, 2017 10:53 AM
To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Cc:iFERRARA, WILLIAM: (b)(6), (b)(T)(C)
Subject: Change in OCA@pproachto Qs on EO?

Morning guys,

| just tried both of your lines. In talking with our public affairs team, | know we have changed our approach to engaging
with the media on the EQ, so that we can now provide background and like information.; (b)(5)

(b)(3)

__(b)(8), (b)(7)(C)
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

Sent: Friday, February 03, 2017 9:24 PM

To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) EBOSTON FIELD OFFICE - BORDER SECURITY
EMPLOYEES

Subject: RE: U.S. Rep. Seth Moulton

Thanks

William A. Ferrara

Director, Field Operations

Boston Field Office

U.S. Customs and Border Protection

From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Friday, February 03, 2017 9:21:23 PM
To: FERRARA, WILLIAM;!  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) BOSTON FIELD OFFICE - BORDER SECURITY EMPLOYEES

Subject: FW: U.S. Rep. Seth Moulton

we have guidance to provide Congressional reps and to advise a Sr. manager anytlme a Rep or staff approach the
window.

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i Boston Area Port Director

Office of Field Operations
U.S. Customs and Border Protection

(office)
(B)6), (PXTHC) {10l

From:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

Senlt: Friday, February 03, 2017 7:49 PM
To:| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject FW: U.S. Rep. Seth Moulton

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

Assistant Port Director (A)
Passenger Operations
_Area Port of Boston

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) bb

From:; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Friday, February 03, 2017 6:05 PM

= (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
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(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: U.S. Rep. Seth Moulton

Just to give you a heads up, U.S. representative Seth Moulton came into the E&C a few minutes ago accompanied by
some lawyers from AILA.

They asked for me and wanted to introduce me to Mr. Moulton. The Congressman very graciously wanted to shake my
hand and complement our staff here at Logan because he has been told by the AILA attorneys that every one of the
passengers subject to the E.O. who has been processed here at Logan in the last week has spoken about how our
officers and supervisors have treated them with a great deal of respect and professionalism. The Congressman wanted
to make sure he thanked us personally for that and spoke about his time with the U.S. Marines and how important it is
to perform our job in difficult circumstances with professionalism and respect and really wanted us to know he
appreciates us.

He didn’t ask any questions about our processing. The AILA attorneys did mention that they would be outside waiting for
the passengers arriving on the LH 424.

By the way, | believe one of his aides might have taken a photo of me talking to him.

Thank you.

(0)6), ®IT)C) |
Supervisory CBP Officer
U.S. Customs and Border Protection
Boston Logan International Airport
East Boston, MA
Telephone:: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :
Mobile:: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :

Email:” " (b){6), (b)(7)(C)__ |

OFO Proud
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From: FERRARA, WILLIAM

Sent: Saturday, February 04, 2017 10:41 AM

o (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: RE: Update

Just looked at my message and saw autocorrect but me.

What I meant to say was that we should let them know as soon as practical.

William A. Ferrara

Director, Field Operations

Boston Field Office

U.S. Customs and Border Protection

From:__(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Saturday, February 04, 2017 10:20:52 AM

To: FERRARA, WILLIAM; (b)(6), (b)(T)(C)
Cc:i (b)(®), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: Update

Ok I'm heading in to airport, I will verbally let them know.

(b)(6), (bYT)C)
Assistant Port Director (A)
Passenger Processing

Logan Airport

From: FERRARA, WILLIAM
Sent: Saturday, February 04, 2017 9:48:21 AM

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: Update

| (b)®), (bYT)(C) !

You can certainly verbally let them know that we are operating as we did prior to the EO. I think we should

make the effort to do that as spins as practical.

Thanks
Bill
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William A. Ferrara

Director, Field Operations

Boston Field Office

U.S. Customs and Border Protection

From:: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i
Sen_t: Saturday, February 04, 2017 9:44:54 AM

ci| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) rermans, waiioan i), b)7IS)]

Subjécti RE: Updaté

Ok I will stand by.

| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

Assistant Port Director (A)
Passenger Processing
Logan Airport

From:i____ (b)(6), (b)(7)C) |
Sent: Saturday, February 04, 2017 9:42:55 AM

ci(D)(6), (B)(7)(C) | rerrars, waLeoaw e e

Subject: RE: Update

I called the CAT they do not have an official statement or talking points to be released.

Im looping in PAO to see if they have a statment.

From:: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

Sent: Saturday, February 04, 2017 2:31:24 PM
To:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i
Subject: FW: Update

Do we have specific guidance to give out or should I just say we are operating as usual.

| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

Assistant Port Director (A)
Passenger Processing
Logan Airport

From:!: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Saturday, Februaw 04, 2017 9:01:37 AM
To:__(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: Update

EOFOIA00042413-00002

Some of the airline managers are requesting an update from CBP after the rulings in MA and WA yesterday. Is something on the way?

Kind Regards,
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"DISCLAIMER:

All information in this message and attachments is confidential and may be legally privileged. Only intended recipients are authorized
to use it. E-mail transmissions are not guaranteed to be secure or error free and sender does not accept liability for such errors or
omissions. The company will not accept any liability in respect of such communication that violates our e-mail policy.

Toda la informacion y los adjuntos en este mensaje es confidencial y privilegiada. Solamente los destinatarios estan autorizados para
usar esta informacién. Las transmisiones de correo electrénicos no estan garantizadas y no son seguras o libres de errores y la empresa
no acepta responsabilidad por error u omisiones. La empresa no acepta ninguna responsabilidad con respecto a cualquier
comunicacién que haya sido emitida incumpliendo nuestra politica de correo electronico.

Toda informagio, assim como os anexos a esta mensagem ¢ confidencial e privilegiada. Somente os destinatdrios estdo autorizados
para utilizarem esta informagdo. As transmissdes de correio eletrdnico ndo estdo garantidas ¢ nio sdo seguras ou livres de erros ¢ a
empresa ndo assume responsabilidade por erro ou omissdes. A empresa ndo assume nenhuma responsabilidade com respeito a
qualquer comunicagido que tenha sido emitida sem observar nossa politica de correio eletronico.

DISCLAIMER:

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

Sent: Friday, February 03, 2017 12:13 PM

To: L(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: FW: Change in OCA approach to Qs on EO?

Looping you in on this.

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Director, Field Operations
Boston Field Office
U.S. Customs and Border Protection

From:; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Friday, February 03, 2017 9:22 AM

To:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Cc: FERRARA, WILLIAM | (b)(6), (bY7)(C) >
Subject: RE: Change in OCA approach to Qs on EO?

Thank you both.

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

“Boston Field Office
Office of Field Operations
U.S. Customs and Border Protection

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ;cell

From:; (b)(6), (b)}(7)(C) :

Sent: Friday, February 03, 2017 9:13 AM

To: (b)), (b)(N(C)
Cc: FERRARA, WILLIAM i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :{>
Subject: RE: Change in OCA approach to Qs on EO?

From::__(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)__:

Sent: Friday, February 3, 2017 9:05 AM

To:: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Cc: FERRARA, WILLIAM < (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: RE: Change in OCA approach to Qs on EO?

leadership as soon as we can get cleared TPs

Thank you,

T Y
i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !
i i
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From:_(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i

Sent: Friday, February 3, 2017 9:04 AM

To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Cc: FERRARA, WILLIAM <i (b)(6), (bXT)(C) >
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

 (b)(6), (B)(7)(C) | cell

From:; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :

Sent: Thursday, February 02, 2017 1:15 PM

To:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Cc: FERRARA, WILLIAM <; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: Change in OCA approach to Qs on EO?

§ b)(6), (N7HC)]
| R R -

(b)(5)

Thank you,

From:; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Thursday, February 2, 2017 11:35 AM

To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Cc: FERRARA, WILLIAM <. (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) §>
Subject: RE: Change in OCA approach to Qs on EO?

(b)(5), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

__(b)(8), (b)(7)(C) .
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Boston Field Office

Office of Field Operations

U.S. Customs and Border Protection
i (b)), (b)(7)(C) '

| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) | cell

From:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) _:

Sent: Thursday, February 02, 2017 11:19 AM

Tos (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Cc: FERRARA, WILLIAM <} (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :>
Subject: RE: Change in OCA approach to Qs on EO?

(b)(3)

Hi: wye). wyie)

(b)(3)

Thank you,

! i
i ), BITIC) |
b -

From:: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

Sent: Thursday, February 2, 2017 11:10 AM

To: (bj(6), (b)(")(C)
Cc: FERRARA, WILLIAM < (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) »
Subject: RE: Change in OCA approach to Qs on EO?

We are prepping bullets now on how we are complying with the court order, including engaging with the airlines. We

(b)(3)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

“Boston Fieid Office

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
3
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From:;__ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Thursday, February 2, 2017 11:00 AM

EOFOIA00042416-00004

To:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Cc: FERRARA, WILLIAM (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) >
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
... (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
i (b)(6), (b)}(7)(C) icell

From:  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Thursday, February 02, 2017 10:57 AM

To:: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Cc: FERRARA, WILLIAM i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) >
Subject: RE: Change in OCA approach to Qs on EO?

(b)(S)

i i
§ e, eI §
O

Fromi __ (b)(6), (B)7)(C)

==t gy iy y e g

Sent: Thursday, February 2, 2017 10:53 AM

To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Cc: FERRARA, WILLIAM (b)(8), (b)}(7)(C) &>
Subject: Change in OCA approach to Qs on EQ?

Morning guys,
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| just tried both of your lines. In talking with our public affairs team, | know we have changed our approach to engaging
with the media on the EO, so that we can now provide background and like information. (b)(5)

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

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 4:18 PM
To: | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

Cc: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: RE: Flagpoles at Highgate

£ (B)®), (b)XTO):

A A e A e

This is fine for these three folks.

Thanks for the readout.

William A. Ferrara

Director, Field Operations

Boston Field Office

U.S. Customs and Border Protection

From:: (b)(6), (b)(T)(C)
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 4:07 PM
To: FERRARA, WILLIAM (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

e (Bj(6); (B)7IC)

: (b)(8), (b)(T)(C)
Subject: Flagpoles at Highgate

Sir,

For your situational awareness on the 3 flagpoles at Highgate Springs today. If you require biographical I can

get that to you.

. 3 Iranian citizens arrived at Highgate Springs, VT, POE by foot;

. Subjects were seeking to return to Canada in order to process their Canadian immigration paperwork.

Subjects were not applicants for admission;

. When asked, subjects made no claim to United States citizenship or Legal Permeant Resident status in

the United States;

C (b)(7)(E)

. iSubjects were processed and issued an I-160A, 1-275 and returned to Canada.

Best regards,

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Assistant Area Port Director
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Area Port of St. Albans
Office of Field Operations
Desk: i _ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Mobile: _(b)(6), (b)7)(C) _

From:;____ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 3:37 PM
To:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: flagpole

mie.eme! All

2

Can you send a quick update to the DFO regarding the flagpoles that occurred at Highgate he needs visibility on
it.

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Border Security Coordinator
Boston Field Office
Customs and Border Protection
Office of Field Office

Celli
Desk (P)(6): (B)7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
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From: FERRARA, WILLIAM

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 3:49 PM

To:

o (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: RE: Questions from Maine

Will send this forward. Thanks.

William A. Ferrara

Director, Field Operations

Boston Field Office

U.S. Customs and Border Protection

From:{_(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 3:41 PM

To: FERRARA, WILLIAM < (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i

Ce | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
; (b)(8), (b)(T)(C) i

Subject: Questions from Maine

Mr. Ferrara,

| held a 50 minute call with 23 members of the Maine management team from ports across the State. Pretty good for a
short notice meeting on a weekend. Everyone was receptive and engaged with the information provided. | did receive a
few questions that I'd like to get answers for.

(b)(5)

Your message came out during the call so we got to go over it, too. | advised that there are likely more changes coming.

! (0)6), (0)(C) |
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Case 1:17-cv-10154 Document 6 Filed 01/29/17 Page 1 of 3

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT

DISTRICT OF MASSACHUSETTS
MAZDAK POURABDOLLAH
TOOTKABONI and
ARGHAVAN LOUHGHALAM,
Petitioners, CIVIL ACTION NO. 17-cv-10154
V.

DONALD TRUMP, President of
The United States, et al.,

Respondents

TEMPORARY RESTRAINING ORDER
January 29, 2017

BURROUGHS, U.S.D.J.

On January 28, 2017 the Petitioners filed a Petition for Writ of Habeas Corpus and
Complaint for Declaratory and Injunctive Relief.

After consideration of the written submissions, arguments of counsel, and the hearing
held on January 28-29, 2017, the Court hereby finds as follows:

1. The petitioners have met their burden of establishing a strong likelihood of success in
establishing that the detention and/or removal of the petitioners and others similarly situated
would violate their rights to Due Process and Equal Protection as guaranteed by the United
States Constitution;

2. Absent a stay of removal, petitioners and others similarly situated, including lawful
permanent residents, citizens, visa-holders, approved refugees, and other individuals from

nations who are subject to the January 27, 2017 Executive Order, are likely to suffer irreparable

harm.
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Case 1:17-cv-10154 Document 6 Filed 01/29/17 Page 2 of 3

3. The balance of harms favors the issuance of this temporary restraining order and its

issuance is in the public interest.

NOW, THEREFORE, IT IS HEREBY ORDERED
I that respondents, their officers, agents, servants, employees, attorneys, and alt
members and persons acting in concert or participation with them:

a) shall limit secondary screening to comply with the regulations and statutes in effect
prior to the Executive Order, including 8 U.S.C. § 1101(a)(13)(C);

b) shall not, by any manner or means, detain or remove individuals with refugee
applications approved by U.S. Citizenship and Immigration Services as part of the U.S. Refugee
Admissions Program, holders of valid immigrant and non-immigrant visas, lawful permanent
residents, and other individuals from Irag, Syria, Iran, Sudan, Libya, Somalia and Yemen who,
absent the Executive Order, would be legally authorized to enter the United States;

c) to assure compliance with this Order, the United States Marshal for the District of
Massachusetts shall be served with this Order and is further directed to take those actions
deemed necessary to enforce this Order; and

d) Customs and Border Protection shall notify airlines that have flights arriving at Logan
Airport of this Order and the fact that individuals on these flights will not be detained or
returned based solely on the basis of the Executive Order.

Il. This Order shall remain in effect for a period of seven (7) days from the date of this Order.

The Court shall schedule a hearing prior to the expiration of this Order.

(2]
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(b)(6)

“'United States District Judge

(b)(6)

United States Magistrate Judge
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From: FERRARA, WILLIAM

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 2:20 PM
To: i ____(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: Carrier Guidance

Ok. Keep the phone charged!

William A. Ferrara

Director, Field Operation

Boston Field Office

U.S. Customs and Border Protection

From:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ;

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 2:16:48 PM
To: FERRARA, WILLIAM

Subject: RE: Carrier Guidance

My pleasure.

have my phone throughout.

| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Senior Attorney
Office of Assistant Chief Counsel, Boston
* sent from my smartphone

From: FERRARA, WILLIAM
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 2:11:17 PM
To:  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

. (LA el o Sl 2 iy [

It's not a problem. I could not have imagined doing this without you. You were a life saver!

William A. Ferrara

Director, Field Operation

Boston Field Office

U.S. Customs and Border Protection
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From:: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 2:10:05 PM
To: FERRARA, WILLIAM

Subject: RE: Carrier Guidance

EOFOIA00042499-00002

(b)(S)

| (b)(6), (b)(T)(C)!

Senior Attorney
Office of Assistant Chief Counsel, Boston
* sent from my smartphone

From: FERRARA, WILLIAM
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 2:08:31 PM

To:; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 'HUTTON, JAMES R
Cc: HOFFMAN, TODD A;" (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i
Subject: RE: Carrier Guidance

(b)(3)

William A. Ferrara

Director, Field Operation

Boston Field Office

U.S. Customs and Border Protection

From:: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: SUnday, January 29,2017 2:05:32 PM._____,

To: FERRARA, WILLIAM; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) iHUTTON, JAMES R
Cc: HOFFMAN, TODD A;/ (b)(6), (bX7)(C) '
Subject: RE: Carrier Guidance

(b)(3)

| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Deputy Associate Chief Counsel
Office of Chief Counsel
U.S. Customs and Border Protection

(office)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) (cell)

From: FERRARA, WILLIAM
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 2:04 PM

To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) s HUTTON, JAMES R (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Cc (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) \HOFFMAN, TODD A (b)(6), (B)NT)(C)
‘ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

ISubject: RE: Carrier Guidance
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(b)(5), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

William A. Ferrara

Director, Field Operation

Boston Field Office

U.S. Customs and Border Protection

From: _(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)_

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 2:02:39 PM
To: FERRARA, WILLIAM; HUTTON, JAMES R

Cc:i(0)(6), (0)(7)(C) __ HOFFMAN, TODD A;!

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: Carrier Guidance

EOFOIA00042499-00003

(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Senior Attorney

Office of Assistant Chief Counsel, Boston
* sent from my smartphone

From: FERRARA, WILLIAM
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 1:53:12 PM
To: HUTTON, JAMES R

Cc:i  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) iHOFFMAN, TODD A;:

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

______________________________________

______________________________

Thanks for your assistance. We will immediately begin to notify the airlines be providing them the notice

below.

Thanks

William A. Ferrara

Director, Field Operation

Boston Field Office

U.S. Customs and Border Protection

From: HUTTON, JAMES R

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 1:50:30 PM
To: FERRARA, WILLIAM

Cc:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) HOFFMAN, TODD A
Subject: FW: Carrier Guidance
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Bill
Here’s the guidance:

Airlines are informed that CBP will process all individuals arriving at Logan Airport in accordance with the law. Upon
arrival at Logan International Airport all individuals will be processed in accordance with the law, including to determine
if they are inadmissible. Those individuals who are inadmissible will be placed in appropriate removal proceedings and
detained only where it is permissible under the law. See INA 235(b)(1). Carriers are reminded that it is unlawful to bring
into the United States any alien who does not have a valid passport and an unexpired visa, if a visa was required under
the Act or regulations issued thereunder.

J. Ryan Hutton
Deputy Executive Director
Admissibility and Passenger Programs

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i

Washington, DC

=
&
4

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Ly a"
i g

Warnlng: This document is UNCLASSIFIED//FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY (U//FOUO). It contains information that may be exempt from public release under
the Freedom of Information Act (5 U.S.C. 552). It is to be controlled, stored, handled, transmitted, distributed, and disposed of in accordance with DHS policy
relating to FOUO information and is not to be released to the public or other personnel who do not have a valid "need-to-know" without prior approval of an
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
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 1:47 PM

To:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) . i
Cc: Owen, Todd C{AC OFO) (b)(6). (b)(7)(C) : WAGNER, JOHN P! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :
HUTTON, JAMESR < (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ' HOFFMAN, TODD A < (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: Carrier Guidance

(b)(S)

From:: _(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 1:39:56 PM
To: : (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

Cc: Owen, Todd C (AC OFO); WAGNER, JOHN P; HUTTON, JAMES R; HOFFMAN, TODD A; | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

4
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(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(5)

Subject: Larrier Guidance

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

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 4:38 PM
To: i ___ (b)), (b)7}C) |

Subject: RE: C1 Request - URGENT

Thanks for keeping it all straight.

William A. Ferrara

Director, Field Operations

Boston Field Office

U.S. Customs and Border Protection

Fromi____(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 4:37:36 PM
To: FERRARA, WILLIAM

Subject: RE: C1 Request - URGENT

This is a new tasking based on the 1420 in custody report.

We had 3 all should be gone

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :
Border Security Coordinator
Boston Field Office
Customs and Border Protection

Cell:}
Desk (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
' (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From: FERRARA, WILLIAM
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 4:37 PM

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
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 4:35:14 PM
To: FERRARA, WILLIAM

Subject: FW: C1 Request - URGENT

Should be gone I'll check asap

From: | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Sunday, January 29,2017 9:33:08 PM

To: DIRECTORS FIELD OPS; EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS HQ; BORDER SECURITY ASST DIRECTORS; MISSION SUPPORT
ASST DIRECTORS; TRADE OPERATIONS ASST DIRECTORS

Cc: (B)i6). (BYT)(E) ENFORCEMENT PROGRAMS DIVISION; OFO- FIELD
LIAISON; i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

MURDOCK, JUDSON W

Subject: C1 Request - URGENT

Directors,

Per Msi  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) please review the attached spreadsheet. Please remove anyone whose waiver
application has been adjudicated and released. This information is needed by 1645 EST.
Anyone whose waiver has been approved should be released by NLT 1700.

Thank you,

Branch Chlef

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
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 4:23 PM
To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: FW: C1 Request - URGENT
Importance: High
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Below as discussed.

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(A)Director
Enforcement Programs
Washington, DC, 20229

Desk
BB (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Email: | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

WARNING: This document is LAW ENFORCEMENT SENSITIVE and is designated for OFFICIAL USE
ONLY.

It contains information that may be exempt from public release under the Freedom of Information Act
(5USC552). This document is to be controlled, handled, transmitted, distributed, and disposed of in accordance
with DHS policy relating to FOUO information, and is not to be released to the public or personnel who do not
have a valid "need-to-know" without prior approval from CBPs Office of Field Operations.

From: HUTTON, JAMES R
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 4:23 PM

To: DIRECTORS FIELD OPS: (b)(7)(E) >
Cc: HOFFMAN, TODD Al (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)__. ENFORCEMENT PROGRAMS DIVISION
i (b)(7)(E) ;! (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

; (b)(6), (b)(T)(C)
Subject: C1 Request - URGENT
Importance: High

DFO’s
Kindly request confirmation that you have no individuals subject to EO in custody within your AOR from
yesterday. This does NOT include anyone for whom a waiver has been approved but awaiting pick up/transfer.

Please provide NLT 16:45 EST

J. Ryan Hutton
Deputy Executive Director
Admissibility and Passenger Programs

| (b)(6), (bX7)(C) !
Washington, DC

1 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

g.
=
=G

Warning: This document is UNCLASSIFIED//FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY (U//FOUOQ). It contains information that may be exempt from public release under
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

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 4:53 PM
Tex .___(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: C1 Request - URGENT

Ha!

William A. Ferrara

Director, Field Operations

Boston Field Office

U.S. Customs and Border Protection

From:___(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 4:51:59 PM
To: FERRARA, WILLIAM

Subject: RE: C1 Request - URGENT

Were in compliance ...until they change their mind!

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Border Security Coordinator
Boston Field Office

Customs and Border Protection
Office of Field Office

Cell

b)(6), (b)}(7)(C
Desl( )(6), (b)(7)(C)
' (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From: FERRARA, WILLIAM
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 4:48 PM

To:; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: C1 Request - URGENT

Ok

William A. Ferrara

Director, Field Operations

Boston Field Office

U.S. Customs and Border Protection

CBPBATES00042854



From:; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ;

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 4:42:58 PM
To: FERRARA, WILLIAM

Subject: RE: C1 Request - URGENT

This tasking is based on the 1420 report.

It does not say to update. | will reach out to the cat and confirm

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Border Security Coordinator
Boston Field Office

Customs and Border Protection
Office of Field Office

Cell
Desk (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From: FERRARA, WILLIAM
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 4:39 PM

To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: C1 Request - URGENT

William A. Ferrara

Director, Field Operations

Boston Field Office

U.S. Customs and Border Protection

From:  (b)(6), (b)}7)(C)

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 4:37:36 PM
To: FERRARA, WILLIAM

Subject: RE: C1 Request - URGENT

This is a new tasking based on the 1420 in custody report.

We had 3 all should be gone

(b)(6), (D)(7)C) __ i
Border Security Coordinator
Boston Field Office
Customs and Border Protection
Office of Field Office
Cell: !

Desk! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

EOFOIA00042505-00002
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From: FERRARA, WILLIAM

Sent Sunday, January 29, 2017 4:37 PM
To:| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject RE: C1 Request - URGENT

William A. Ferrara

Director, Field Operations

Boston Field Office

U.S. Customs and Border Protection

From:: _ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 4:35:14 PM
To: FERRARA, WILLIAM

Subject: FW: C1 Request - URGENT

Should be gone I'll check asap

From:: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 9:33:08 PM

To: DIRECTORS FIELD OPS; EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS HQ; BORDER SECURITY ASST DIRECTORS; MISSION SUPPORT
ASST DIRECTORS; TRADE OPERATIONS ASST DIRECTORS

Cc:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) {ENFORCEMENT PROGRAMS DIVISION; OFO- FIELD
LIAISON; i (b)(6), (B)(T)(C) i
MURDOCK JUDSON W

Subject: C1 Request - URGENT

Directors,

Per Ms. { (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) iplease review the attached spreadsheet. Please remove anyone whose waiver
application has been adjudicated and released. This information is needed by 1645 EST.
Anyone whose waiver has been approved should be released by NLT 1700.

Thank you,

E.

| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Branch Chief

U.S. Customs and Border Protection
Office of Field Operations

Field Liaison Division

Desk:

Mobile:} (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
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

Des}
BB'! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
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

To: DIRECTORS FIELD OPS; (b)(7)(E) 5
Cc: HOFFMAN, TODD A {B){B), (BTN 'ENFORCEMENT PROGRAMS DIVISION
i (b)(7)(E) (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

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

(b)(6), (B)7)(C) |

‘WASHIHGION, DC™

B (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 5

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

. (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

Tuesday, January 31, 2017 1:38 PM
Message Recall Failure: EO 212(f) Exemption for

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Advanced Parole
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From: FERRARA, WILLIAM

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 8:11 PM
To: i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Cc: (b)(6), (b)(7X(C)

Subject: RE: CAIR/Attorney Inquiry

Thanks

William A. Ferrara

Director, Field Operations

Boston Field Office

U.S. Customs and Border Protection

From::__ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)__

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 8:10:05 PM
To: FERRARA, WILLIAM

Cc:: (b)(8), (b)(T)(C)

Subject: RE: CAIR/Attorney Inquiry

Just AILA attorneys

From: FERRARA, WILLIAM

SenF: Saturday, January 28, 2017 8:07:39 PM
To: i__(b)(6). (b)(7UC) .

Cc:i__(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) _:

Subject: FW: CAIR/Attorney Inquiry

H i
| &6, BIN©) |
{ I

See below. We just have AlA out front; correct?

William A. Ferrara

Director, Field Operations

Boston Field Office

U.S. Customs and Border Protection

From: | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ion behalf of OFO-FIELD LIAISON

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 8:03:11 PM

To: DIRECTORS FIELD OPS; BORDER SECURITY ASST DIRECTORS; TRADE OPERATIONS ASST DIRECTORS; MISSION
SUPPORT ASST DIRECTORS

Cc: OFO-FIELD LIAISON;: ™ (b)), (b)}7)(€)  MURDOCK, JUDSON W;: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
: (b)(8), (b)(T)(C) i

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

! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !
Branch Chief
U.S. Customs and Border Protection
Office of Field Operations

Field Liaison Division

Desk:
Mobile:; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

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

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 3:33 PM
To: . _(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !

Subject: RE: EAC Call at 1630 Today

Thanks for the information. Safe travels and | hope it is for fun.
BTW. You really did a good job with the mock interview.

William A. Ferrara

Director, Field Operations

Boston Field Office

U.S. Customs and Border Protection

From:{ __(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 3:27 PM

To: FERRARA, WILLIAM ¢ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: RE: EAC Call at 1630 Today

Sir

I am traveling out of state, so may not be able to make call.

(B)®), (B)T)(C)

“Assistant Port Director (A)
Passenger Processing
Logan Airport

From: FERRARA, WILLIAM
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 3:08:26 PM

To:: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: EAC Call at 1630 Today

All:

There is a call with the EAC at 1630 today regarding the EQ. Certainly there will be changes that will come from the call.
Wanted to give you all the heads-up that we may have to get on another call or have an e-mail exchange later today.

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

Sent: Wednesday, February 01, 2017 11:17 AM
To: i _(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :

Subject: RE: Two FYIs

Can you call me?

William A. Ferrara

Director, Field Operations

Boston Field Office

U.S. Customs and Border Protection

From:; (b)(6), (b)(7XC)

Sent: Wednesday, February 01, 2017 11:08 AM

To: FERRARA, WILLIAM | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Cpel (BY(6), (B(7)(C)
Subject: Two FYls

Sir,

Two FYls:

1) Phone Blitz = (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) } and Logan International Airport are experiencing a heavy volume of calls regarding the

EOQ. People are asking who is detained and/or attempting to advise us how to implement the law. At Logan, it appears
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

: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i cell
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From: FERRARA, WILLIAM

Sent: Wednesday, February 01, 2017 3:31 PM

To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: Private Aircraft] we.eme ome | Requesting landing rights from Beirut, Lebanon (see

attached for docs)

William A. Ferrara

Director, Field Operations

Boston Field Office

U.S. Customs and Border Protection

From:_ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Wednesday, February 01, 2017 3:29 PM
To: FERRARA, WILLIAM i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) Senior Attorney

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

ATTORNEY-CLIENT PRIVILEGED/ATTORNEY WORK PRODUCT

This communication might contain communications between attorney and client, communications that are part of the
agency deliberative process, or attorney-work product, all of which are privileged and not subject to disclosure
outside the agency or to the public. Please consult with the Office of Chief Counsel, U.S. Customs and Border
Protection before disclosing any information contained in this email.

From: FERRARA, WILLIAM

Sent: Wednesday, February 01, 2017 3:29 PM
To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) -
Subject: RE: Private Aircraft) ., wome.oms - REQUesting landing rights from Beirut, Lebanon (see attached for docs)

(b)(5) ......................

William A. Ferrara

Director, Field Operations

Boston Field Office

U.S. Customs and Border Protection

Fromi: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i
Sent: Wednesday, February 01, 2017 3:06 PM
To: FERRARA WILLIAM' (b)(6) (b)(7)(C)

____________________________
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
Cc:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
< (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) : BOSTON FIELD OFFICE -
BORDER SECURITY EMPLOYEES 4 (B)(T)(E) !

Subject: RE: Private Aircraft! u, soe.mne | Requesting landing rights from Beirut, Lebanon (see attached for docs)

I need an acknowledgement of the receipt of this messageé (b)(5), (b)(7)(E)

William A. Ferrara

Director, Field Operations

Boston Field Office

U.S. Customs and Border Protection

From: FERRARA, WILLIAM
Sent:_Wednesdav._Eehruarv_01..2017.2:47:53 PM

e (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

BOSTON FIELD OFFICE - BORDER SECURITY EMPLOYEES

(b)(5), (b)(7)(E)

William A. Ferrara

Director, Field Operations

Boston Field Office

U.S. Customs and Border Protection

From: FERRARA, WILLIAM

Sent: Wednesday, February 01, 2017 2:35 PM

To: {b){s), (BI7)(C)
; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

2
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(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Cci (b§(8), (BY(7)(C)
’ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) : BOSTON FIELD OFFICE -
BORDER SECURITY EMPLOYEES (BI(7I(E) ;

Subject: RE: Private Aircrafté weene.eos | REQUesting landing rights from Beirut, Lebanon (see attached for docs)

William A. Ferrara

Director, Field Operations

Boston Field Office

U.S. Customs and Border Protection

From:; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Wednesday, February 01, 2017 2:21 PM

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Cc: t (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) | FERRARA, WILLIAM < (b)(6), (b}(7NC)
| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
, (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 1 BOSTON FIELD OFFICE - BORDER SECURITY EMPLOYEES

4 (b)(7)E) *

Subject: FW: Private Aircrafté me.moe.moe - Requesting landing rights from Beirut, Lebanon (see attached for docs)

Area Port of Boston,

(b)(3), (b)(7)(E)

Owner Operator: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Registration:

Departure Date/Time: 02/03/17 @ 1430 (local)
Arrival Date/Time: 02/03/17 @ 1815 (local)

Flight Routing: (b)(7)(E)

Service Operator: (b)(G), (b)(?)(c)

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

Should you have any questions please let us know..

Very Respectfully,

. (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) |
U.S. Customs and Border Protection
Program Manager — Incident Management

Boston Field Office
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Desk
cond (B)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Vigilance ~ Service ~ Integrity
OFO PROUD !

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE-This e-mail message, including any attachments, is for the sole use of the intended
recipients(s) and may contain confidential and privileged information or otherwise protected by law. Any unauthorized
review;use,disclosure or distribution is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient(s), please contact the sender by
reply e-mail and destroy all copies of this message.

From:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Wednesday, February 01, 2017 2:08 PM
_Jo: (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) ; ENFORCEMENT PROGRAMS DIVISION

(b)(7)(E)
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Cc: FERRARA, WILLIAM !

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: Private Aircraft: uemmewme - Requesting landing rights from Beirut, Lebanon (see attached for docs)

Lmrmimimim i,

Good Afternoon; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(3), (b)(7)(E)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Supervisory Program Manager
EO CAT

Office of Field Operations
Mobile: ! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From:; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Wednesday, February 01, 2017 12:35 PM

To: ENFORCEMENT PROGRAMS DIVISION i

(b)(7)(E)

Cc: FERRARA, WILLIAM <

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

CAT -

(b)(5), (b)(7)(E)

Thank you

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Operations, Border Security and Facilitation
Customs and Border Protection
Boston Field Office

(b)(6), (b}7)(C)

From; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |
Sent: Wednesday, February 01, 2017 12:27 PM
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To: BOSTON FIELD OFFICE - BORDER SECURITY EMPLOYEES
5 (b)(7)(E)

oS B){8), (BI7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: FW: Private Aircraft - Requesting landing rights from Beirut, Lebanon (see attached for docs)

(B)(8), (MTNC), (BAT)E)

CAT Team

(b)(3), (b)(7)(E)

Please advise

From: ; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Wednesday, February 01, 2017 12:12 PM
To (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: Private Aircraft { ., wme =ne } REQquesting landing rights from Beirut, Lebanon (see attached for docs)

Owner Operator: (b)(G), (b)(?)(C)

Registration:

Departure Date/Time: 02/03/17 @ 1430 (local)
Arrival Date/Time: 02/03/17 @ 1815 (local)

Flight Routing: (b)}(7)(E)

T (B)(6), (b)T)C)

Passenger Manifest:

Crew(2):

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Passenger(3):

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)
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From: FERRARA, WILLIAM

Sent: Fr|day, February 03, 2017 12:24 PM
To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: RE Sen Warren call to DHS

Heard the same. We will have a better readout when OCC returns.

William A. Ferrara

Director, Field Operations

Boston Field Office

U.S. Customs and Border Protection

From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |
Sent: Friday, Fébruary 03,2017 12:22 PM
To: FERRARA, WILLIAM < (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (B)(7)(C)

Subject: FW: Sen Warren call to DHS

FYSA

From:  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

Sent: Friday, February 3, 2017 12:20 PM

ALH (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
{D)(v), (DAL i

Subject: RE: Sen Warren call to DHS

Gorton: court will take this under consideration and will issue a decision "promptly" before the expiration of the TRO
(early Suna.m.)

He didn’t issue a decision. Based on what | am seeing on twitter.

. (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

"OFfiCE of PUBIC Affairs

L. S Customs and Border Protectlon
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From: FERRARA, WILLIAM
Sent: Friday, January 27, 2017 10:35 PM
To:
b)(6), (b)(7)(C
i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: RE: FINAL SIGNED EO FOR ACTION

William A. Ferrara

Director, Field Operation

Boston Field Office

U.S. Customs and Border Protection

Sent: Friday, January 27, 2017 10:25:42 PM
To: FERRARA, WILLIAM

Cc:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i

Subject: RE: FINAL SIGNED EO FOR ACTION

Sir

2

Derby and Highgate mustered via email and by phone. All officers are being mustered face to face as well as
out ports by phone. All sups will ensure shift change briefs are conducted to oncoming watch and reiterate
throughout the weekend for maximum messaging on the EO, our professionalism and inquiries.

Respectfully,

(A) Area Port Director
U. S. Customs and Border Protection
St Albans Area Port

_(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Office:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ;
IBB-'E (b)(6), (b)(7)(C).
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From: FERRARA, WILLIAM
Sent: Friday, January 27, 2017 9:37 PM

To: Boston Field Office Leadership « (bYX7XE)

Subject: FW: FINAL SIGNED EO FOR ACTION
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William A. Ferrara

Director, Field Operation

Boston Field Office

U.S. Customs and Border Protection

From:: (b)), (b)(7)(C) i

Sent: Friday, January 27, 2017 9:07:26 PM
To: DIRECTORS FIELD OPS

Subject: FW: FINAL SIGNED EO FOR ACTION

Thank you,

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Acting Deputy Executive Director
Operations
US Customs and Border Protection
OfﬁCGE (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Cell{ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

This document and any attachment(s) may contain restricted, sensitive, and/or law enforcement-sensitive information
belonging to the U.S. Government. It is not for release, review, retransmission, dissemination, or use by anyone other
than the intended recipient.

From:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !
Sent: Friday, January 27, 2017 6:41 PM

To: HOFFMAN, TODD A § (B3{6), (BITIE) ' HUTTON, JAMES R { bIE), BITIC)
g (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
4 (b)(6). (b)(T)C) { LANDFRIED, PHIL A 4 (b)(6), (BYT)C)

.4 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) MURDOCK, JUDSON W

g (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: FW: FINAL SIGNED EG FOR ACTION

From: MCALEENAN, KEVIN K

Sent: Friday, January 27, 2017 6:41 PM

To: WAGNER, JOHN P i (b){6), (b){7)(C) i
FLANAGAN, PATRICK S (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 5

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: FINAL SIGNED EO FOR ACTION
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From: FERRARA, WILLIAM

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 1:29 PM
To: i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)._

Subject: RE: Protest at JFK

Call me when you have a moment please.

William A. Ferrara

Director, Field Operations

Boston Field Office

U.S. Customs and Border Protection

From:{ (b)), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 1:17 PM

To: FERRARA, WILLIAM < (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b){6), (b){7){C)

Ce: i {b)(8), (b)(7}(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(€)

Subject: RE: Protest at JFK

Watching it right now. Only a matter of time before they are at Logan.

From: FERRARA, WILLIAM
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 1:12 PM
To:! (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

Cc: ! (b)(6), (b)(7.)(C)

Subject: Protest at JFK

Protest at JFK supporting folks effected by the EQ. NFI.

William A. Ferrara

Director, Field Operations

Boston Field Office

U.S. Customs and Border Protection
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From: FERRARA, WILLIAM

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 5:48 PM
To:  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ;

Subject: RE: Recap of 1630 conference call
Ok.

William A. Ferrara

Director, Field Operations

Boston Field Office

U.S. Customs and Border Protection

From:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 5:47 PM

To: FERRARA, WILLIAM ; (b)(6), (b){(7)(C)
Subject: RE: Recap of 1630 conference call

Copy. Back at the stable as of 1715L.

From: FERRARA, WILLIAM
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 5:41 PM

To: Boston Field Office Leadership;! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: Recap of 1630 conference call
Importance: High

Below is a recap of the EAC call at 1630 today. Many items were discussed and | tried to capture the highlights below. It
was very clear that the situation is rapidly changing and is anticipated that it will be this way for the next 24-48 hours.

e HQ has communicated with many stakeholders in the air industry and the tone was cordial

No change to the Dual Passport processing procedures

to slip through and show up at the port

o LPR should now be hitting on the Hot List

e If we encounter a LPR TSBD at the land border we will put them into proceedings

o The charge will be 212 (F)
o We will contact ERO and put them into proceedings

DoS did a provisional suspension of Visas. This may cause some folks that should be denied boarding foreign

oi (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

° Information will be received by 1900 outlining procedures for exemption request above my approval level

e  Congressional Affairs

1
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(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

® Do not engage in conversation with respect to the EQ, just refer

e We need to report immediately any high profile detentions and protests to HQ

= A written report must follow

e  Office of Public Affairs
o AC Friel noted that FAQ and a Web posting wiII be avaiIabIe this evening

= Don’t provide any answer a no comment ora S|mple answer of | don’t know, according to the AC,
is not acceptable at this juncture

Thanks,

William A. Ferrara

Director, Field Operations

Boston Field Office

U.S. Customs and Border Protection
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Frar; . (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

Sent: Wednesday, February 01, 2017 8:13 AM

To: FERRARA, WILLIAM

Cc: BOSTON FIELD OFFICE - BORDER SECURITY EMPLOYEES; LAMM, CLINT
Subject: RE: DHS Inspector General Instruction to Preserve Documents and Information

Relevant to the 1-27-17 Executive Order on Foreign Terrorist Entry

Sir

I have read this request, understand my responsibilities, and will comply with the order to the best of my
abilities.

| (5)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Watch Commander

Boston, MA

From: FERRARA, WILLIAM

Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 10:12:23 PM

To: Boston Field Office Leadership; BOSTON FIELD OFFICE - BORDER SECURITY EMPLOYEES

Subject: DHS Inspector General Instruction to Preserve Documents and Information Relevant to the 1-27-17 Executive
Order on Foreign Terrorist Entry

All:

Attached to this e-mail please find a preservation request that I am required to forward to you and ensure that
you receive, understand, and comply with this instruction. It is imperative that you read and understand what is
being asked of each of you. Once you are able to read the attachment, please respond to this email confirming
that you are in receipt of the instruction, understand its requirements and will comply.

We are planning a call for tomorrow at 1000 hours to discuss the preservation request.

Again, once you have read the preservation request and understand your responsibilities, please send me an e-
mail acknowledgment affirming compliance.

Thanks,
Bill

William A. Ferrara

Director, Field Operation

Boston Field Office

U.S. Customs and Border Protection
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From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Wednesday, February 01, 2017 3:12 PM

To: FERRARA, WILLIAM

Subject: RE: Private Aircraft|mammemmi Requesting landing rights from Beirut, Lebanon (see

attached for docs)

Received and acknowledged sir.i (b)(7)E)
i (B)(7)E)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Assistant Port Director (A) — Trade Operations
U.S. Customs and Border Protection
Office of Field Operations
Boston, MA 02222

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) | cell

OFO Proud!

From: FERRARA, WILLIAM
Sent: Wednesday, February 01, 2017 3:06 PM

ITo:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

L (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
! (B)(6), (B)(7)L)
g (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) - BOSTON FIELD OFFICE -
BORDER SECURITY EMPLOYEES (BY7)E)

Subject: RE: Private Aircraft; e, i, e - Requesting landing rights from Beirut, Lebanon (see attached for docs)

I need an acknowledgement of the receipt of this message ! (b)(7)(E)

William A. Ferrara

Director, Field Operations

Boston Field Office

U.S. Customs and Border Protection

From: FERRARA, WILLIAM
Sent: Wednesday.._Fehruarv Q1.2017.2:47:53.PM

e (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

BOSTON FIELD OFFICE - BORDER SECURITY EMPLOYEES
Subject: RE: Private Aircraft i ... .m0 mner REQUesting landing rights from Beirut, Lebanon (see attached for docs)
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

Toi (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Cc (b}(8), (b)(7)(C)
’ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ;
s (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) EBOSTON FIELD OFFICE -
BORDER SECURITY EMPLOYEES ¢ (b)7)E) -
Subject: RE: Private Aircraft: L i i o : Requesting landing rights from Beirut, Lebanon (see attached for docs)
(b)(7)(E)

William A. Ferrara

Director, Field Operations

Boston Field Office

U.S. Customs and Border Protection

From: | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Wednesday, February 01,2017 2:21 PM

L (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) A
| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Ccj (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) {FERRARA, WILLIAM < (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) - BOSTON FIELD OFFICE - BORDER SECURITY EMPLOYEES
< (b)(7)(E)

Subject FW: Private Aircraft; e eme.ome iRequesting landing rights from Beirut, Lebanon (see attached for docs)

Area Port of Boston,

(b)(3), (b)(7)(E)

Owner Operator:

Rtiar (b)(6), (B)(7)(C)
Departure Date/Time: 02/03/17 @ 1430 (local)
Arrival Date/Time: 02/03/17 @ 1815 (local)
Flight Routing: (b)}(7XE)
Service Operator: E (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)§
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

10 Causeway Street

Boston, MA 02222

Desk
Cell:| (D)E), (BYT)(C)
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

From:____(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Wednesday, February 01, 2017 2:08 PM

To:; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) {ENFORCEMENT PROGRAMS DIVISION
3 (b)(7)(E)
Cc: FERRARA, WILLIAM < (B)(8), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Good Afternoon (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(3), (b)(7)(E)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Supervisory Program Manager
EO CAT

Office of Field Operations
Mobile: | (b)(6), (b)}(7)(C) :

From:; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

Sent: Wednesday, February 01, 2017 12:35 PM

To: ENFORCEMENT PROGRAMS DIVISION < (b)7)(E)
Cc: FERRARA, WILLIAM i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

CAT -

(b)(3), (b)(7)(E)
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(b)(5), (b)(7)(E)

Operatlons Border Security and Facilitation
Customs and Border Protection
Boston Field Office

 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From:; (b){6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Wednesday, February 01, 2017 12:27 PM

To: BOSTON FIELD OFFICE - BORDER SECURITY EMPLOYEES

{ (bX7XE)

Cc:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

- Requesting landing rights from Beirut, Lebanon (see attached for docs)

Subject: FW: Private Aircraft

(B)(8), (M)TNC), (BAT)E)

CAT Team

(b)(3), (b)(7)(E)

Please advise

From:: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Wednesday, February 01, 2017 12:12 PM
To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject Private A|rcraft ee.moe.mo0 - Requesting landing rights from Beirut, Lebanon (see attached for docs)

Owner Operator:
Registration:

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Departure Date/Time: 02/03/17 @ 1430 (local)
Arrival Date/Time: 02/03/17 @ 1815 (local)

Flight Routing: (b)7)(E)

T (B)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Passenger Manifest:

Crew(2):

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
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From:  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 2:41 PM

To: FERRARA, WILLIAM; | (b)(6), (b}(7)XC)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: Draft email for all employees

Team,

Thank you for your quick responses. Updated message below incorporating your suggestions.

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)E

i
i
e

sk ok ok ok sk sk sk koK ok sk osk sk sk ok ok skok

(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)
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(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

WAF

sk ok 3k ok sk sk sk sk ok ok sk ok sk sk ok ok ok ok

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Boston Field Office
Office of Field Operations
U.S. Customs and Border Protection

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 1:53 PM
To: FERRARA, WILLIAM i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: Draft email for all employees

Team,

Draft below; any and all comments are welcome.

...............

sk ok ok ok ok sk sk koK ok sk sk sk sk ok ok sk k

Team,
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(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

WAF

EEEEEE RS EEE RS TS

i ___(b)(®6), (b)(7)(C)

Boston Field Office

Office of Field Operations

U.S. Customs and Border Protection
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From: | (b)(6), (b)}(7)(C) |

Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 12:33 PM
To: ¢ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) _: FERRARA, WILLIAM
Ce: , (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: Draft msg for BFO leadership

(b)(5)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Boston Field Office
Office of Field Operations
U.S. Customs and Border Protection

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From:; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

Senlt: Monday, January 30, 2017 12:14 PM
To:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

| FERRARA, WILLIAM

Ce:i

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sut;ject: RE: Draft msg for BFO leadership

(b)(3)

From: | (b)(8), {b)T)(C)
Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 12:08 PM

To: FERRARA, WILLIAM

()(6), (b)(7)(C)

BYIES, BITIC)

Cc:

: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: FW: Draft msg for BFO leadership
Sir,
160K

Kokokok ok

(b)(5)
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(b)(5), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

UL

Thank you,

XXXX

sk ok ok ok ok sk ok sk ok ok ok ok sk k

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

CBPBATES00042893




EOFOIA00042714-00003

(b)(5)
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From: | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

Sent: Thursday, February 02, 2017 4:51 PM

To: : (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Cc: FERRARA, WILLIAM; ! (b)(6), (b}(7)XC)

ENFORCEMENT PROGRAMS DIVISION; BOSTON FIELD OFFICE - BORDER SECURITY
EMPLOYEES; MANNING, MICHAEL P

Subject: RE: Sen Markey letter to APD Lol B ire EO

I haven't received or seen a scanned version with signatures. I only learned of it thanks to | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
internet research.

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Boston Field Office
Office of Field Operations
U.S. Customs and Border Protection
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) cell

From: | (b)(6), (B)(7)(C) |

Sent: Thursday, February 02, 2017 9:22:27 PM

To:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) E

Cc: FERRARA, WILLIAM; | (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) i ENFORCEMENT PROGRAMS

DIVISION; BOSTON FIELI OFFICE - “BORDER SECURITY EMPLOYEES; T (b)(8), (B)7)(C)

{ o161 i) does anyone have the letter yet? (b)(5), (b)7)(E)

Ofﬁce of Fleld Operations
U.S. Customs and Border Protection

i(office)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C): (mobile)

From:_(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Thursday, February 02, 2017 9:39 AM

To:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Cc: FERRARA, WILLIAM | (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(6), (b)7)(C)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ‘ENFORCEMENT PROGRAMS DIVISION
(b)(7)(E) {BOSTON FIELD OFFICE - BORDER SECURITY EMPLOYEES
(b)7)E) 5

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
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Note Sen Markey (with the support of other members of the MA delegation) has issued a press release with a letter to
Area Port Directorg (b)(e),(b,m(c)iAPE(b,(e,,(b,m(c,!has not yet received a hard copy. Can you please advise how a response will be

handled?

http://www.markey.senate.gov/news/press-releases/massachusetts-delegation-calls-on-customs-and-border-

protection-to-comply-with-court-order-blocking-trumps-immigration-executive-order-at-logan-international-airport

Thank you,

: (b)(6), (bH7)(C)

. __(b)e), (b)(7)(C)
Boston Field Oftice
Office of Field Operations

U.S. Customs and Border Protection
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ;

| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) icell

CBPBATES00042896



EOFOIA00042719-00001

From:  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ;

Sent: Thursday, February 02, 2017 4:51 PM

To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Cc: FERRARA, WILLIAM,; | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
ENFORCEMENT PROGRAMS DIVISION; BOSTON FIELD OFFICE - BORDER SECURITY
EMPLOYEES

Subject: RE: Sen Markey letter to APD! ., wme € EO

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Boston Field Oftice
Office of Field Operations
U.S. Customs and Border Protection

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)} cell

From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Thursday, February 02, 2017 9:26:03 PM

To: (b)(6). (bUTHC)
Cc: FERRARA, WILLTAM;! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

DIVISION; BOSTON FIELD OFFICE - BORDER SECURITY EMPLOYEES

Subject: RE: Sen Markey letter to APD {ore.omo € EO

Attached is a scanned copy of the letter.

This is from the Globe

()(6), (b)(7)(C)

Border Security Coordinator
Boston Field Office

Customs and Border Protection
Office of Field Operations

From: | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Thursday, February 02,2017 4:22 PM

_{ENFORCEMENT PROGRAMS

To:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Cc: FERRARA, WILLIAM

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

"ENFORCEMENT PROGRAMS DIVISION | (b)(7)(E)

i; BOSTON FIELD OFFICE -

BORDER SECURITY EMPLOYEES;

(b)(7)E)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: Sen Markey letter to APD re EO

(b)(B), (bX7)C)
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_m)(e).(bmmidoes anyone have the letter yet? bW7)ME
S (b)(7)(E)

| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :Boston Area Port Director
Office of Field Operations
U.S. Customs and Border Protection

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) Egg;iel)e)

From:: (b)(6), (b)}(7)(C) ;
Sent: Thursday, February 02, 2017 9:39 AM

To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Cc: FERRARA, WILLIAM < (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(8), (b)(7)(C) ENFORCEMENT PROGRAMS DIVISION
| (b)(7)(E) 'BOSTON FIELD OFFICE - BORDER SECURITY EMPLOYEES
(b)(7)(E) !
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: Sen Markey letter to APD§<b,(6,,(b,a;(c,;re EO

OCA,

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

i (b)(6), (b)Y(7)(C)

Boston Field Office

Office of Field Operations

U.S. Customs and Border Protection
L ___(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) cell
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From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |
Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 4:30 PM
To: ENFORCEMENT PROGRAMS DIVISION; LOWRY, KIM M;: _ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Cc: FERRARA, WILLIAM;i (b)(6), (bX7)(C)
: (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: Inquiry from Cong Capuano's office
CAT, OCA,

Please see inquiry from Congressman Capuano’s office below.

Best,

Ms.{ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

Boston Field Office

Office of Field Operations

U.S. Customs and Border Protection
(b)(6), (b)(T)(C) )

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i°c!l

From:'; (b)(6)
Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 4:04 PM
To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Cc: (b)(6)

Subject: Question

(b)(8), (BX7)(C)

i
i
i
e

We are hearing from constituents that airlines are not getting guidance from CBP about court stay of EO as it affects
persons boarding planes abroad.

Congressman Capuano asks if you can shed any light on this?

He recognizes these are difficult days for you all.

Warm regards,

CBPBATES00042899



EOFOIA00042722-00001

From:  (b)(6), (bT)C)

Sent: Wednesday, February 01, 2017 6:52 AM

To: FERRARA, WILLIAM

Subject: RE: DHS Inspector General Instruction to Preserve Documents and Information

Relevant to the 1-27-17 Executive Order on Foreign Terrorist Entry

Sir

2

I have received the doc, read it, understand it and will comply.

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Boston Field Office
Office of Field Operations
U.S. Customs and Border Protection

_ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) fcell

From: FERRARA, WILLIAM

Sent: Wednesday, February 01, 2017 3:12:23 AM

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
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From: :_(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Wednesday, February 01, 2017 11:21 AM
To: FERRARA, WILLIAM

Subject: FW: Phone Blitz due to Executive Order

Ms. i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ;
Boston Field Office
Office of Field Operations
U.S. Customs and Border Protection
(b)(6), (B)(7)(C)
i_(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)_j cell

From:;__(b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Wednesday, February 01, 2017 11:07 AM

To:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Cc:: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: RE: Phone Blitz due to Executive Order

Good Morning — thanks for the heads up. | know it’s difficult to continue to get all these calls. Please continue to advise
that due to privacy laws we are unable to share any information about specific individuals but callers can check the
CBP.gov website for the most up to date information and statistics and that they can call the CBP Info Center for any
other questions.

From;____(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Wednesday, February 1, 2017 10:52 AM

To:! (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: Phone Blitz due to Executive Order

FYI,

I thought you would like to know that Logan International Airport is beginning to experience a heavy volume of calls
regarding the Presidents Executive Order.

Person are asking who is detained and or attempting to advise us how to implement the law. It appears that the same
individuals are dialing the main airport number and hitting extensions.

Regards,

{_(b)(6), ()(7)(C) !

CBP Officer

U.S. Customs and Border Protection
Logan International Airport

East Boston, Massachusetts

Office:{ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :

i
i
K i i i s s
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From: : (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

Sent: Wednesday, February 01, 2017 11:08 AM

To: FERRARA, WILLIAM

Cc: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: Two FYIs

Attachments: Executive Order Routing and Information Sheet v cmf.docx
Sir,

Two FYIs:

1) Phone Blitz —i__ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) __i and Logan International Airport are experiencing a heavy volume of calls regarding the
EO. People are asking who is detained and/or attempting to advise us how to implement the law. At Logan, it appears
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

2) Sup Info Sheet Aid weemaigsked for a review of the attached, which he plans on sending out to his sups as a reference

sheet. It might be helpful for the other two area ports; do you concur with us sharing further?

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Boston Field Office

Office of Field Operations

U.S. Customs and Border Protection
' (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !

| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) : cell
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EXECUTIVE ORDER INFORMATION SHEET

Project Code:

Project code (b)(7)(E)ishould be used to track an increase in expenses and workload as a direct

result of the E.

Reporting:

The Boston Field Office has stood up a Crisis Action Team (CAT) team to assist with the
monitoring, reporting and execution of actions associated with the Executive Order, the team can
be contacted at BOSTON FIELD OFFICE - BORDER SECURITY EN[PLOYEES

(b)(7)(E)

Include the BFO CAT on all of the following.

. Waiver requests (C1)

. Exemption requests (DFO)

. Protest Information

. Impact to operations

. Questions regarding the execution of the EO
. Congressional/Media inquiries
REOCURRING REPORTS:

We continue to have 3 reporting times to the Field Oftice (FO): 0400, 1400 and 2000.
There are two reports:
o The numbers of encounters and a current detention report.
o The current detention report is anyone that we are holding for an
exemption approval from the DFO.
Negative replies for these reports are NOT required.

In addition, as soon as we have someone we will be detaining to conduct vetting and
exemption approval, the on duty supervisor is to send an email to the BFO CAT and CC
the area port leadership.

EXEMPTION REQUESTS

The on duty supervisor should is to send to the area port and the BFO CAT, and then
follow up with a call to area port leadership.

................

................

..........
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and he will make a decision pending the outcome and we will get the decision to you
once you provide NTC results.

Stakeholder Inquiries:

MEDIA, CONGRESSIONAL, LOCAL and INTERNATIONAL PARTNERS:

Take down their contact information and their request, and send it to{ p)e), (b)7)C) Eéwwbxnm
EL(b)(s),(b)(v)(C)i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i the BFO CAT and the area port. ' )

When you or your team are pressed for information from these stakeholders, please feel
free to advise the requestor that they may find an answer to their question on DHS . gov or
CBP.gov, and we will respond to their request as soon as we are able to do so.

INDIVIDUALS (i.e. U.S. Citizens or international travelers)
Please advise them that unfortunately we don’t have any information to share at this
point, but they should check our website for updates as they will be posted there as soon

as they become available.

HO CAT Team:

If the HQ CAT reaches out to a port directly requesting info, supervisors can reply
directly and copy the area port and BFO CAT on the response. If'it is a call, send the
group an email with the request for information and your response, so we are all are
appropriately aware.
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From: i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :

Sent: th_g_[_s__c_Jl_g)_/___Eg_p_r_uary 02, 2017 9:40 AM

To: L (b)(6), (D)(7)(C) |

Cc: FERRARA, WILLIAM;; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: RE: Markey letter toime, (b)m(c)

(b)(6), (bY7)(C)

| sent the notification into OCA and will follow up with a call. OPA has given the okay to engage with media on
background, but | don’t know if OCA has opened up their communications yet. I'll let you know once | hear more.

Ms.; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :

Boston Field Office

Office of Field Operations

U.S. Customs and Border Protection
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i cell

From: ! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

Sent: Thursday, February 02, 2017 8:57 AM
To:! ____(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) %

Cc: FERRARA, WILLIAM: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Nope, never saw this one, but | guess should expect a hard copy delivery by mail at the airport.

This is concerning, and | expect we need to have a response prepared. | certainly do as to the allegations/implications of
deviating from the CO.

Ofﬁce of Fleld Operations
U S. Customs and Border Protection

............................... "\(office)
(b)(6) (b)(7)(C); (moblle)

From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Thursday, February 02, 2017 8:34 AM

To: (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) i

Cc: FERRARA, WILLIAM : (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject Markey letter toi e mne !
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Have you seen this?

http://www.markey.senate.gov/news/press-releases/massachusetts-delegation-calls-on-customs-and-border-
protection-to-comply-with-court-order-blocking-trumps-immigration-executive-order-at-logan-international-airport

Ms. (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :

Boston Field Office

Office of Field Operations

U.S. Customs and Border Protection

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i cell
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P  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

Sent: Thursday, February 02, 2017 9:48 AM
T ' (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) | ——
Subject: RE: Sen Markey letter to APD) e mmei€ EO

It was probably a form letter and that was a mistake.

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Boston Field Office
Office of Field Operations
U.S. Customs and Border Protection

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

Sent: Thursday, Feb_rluary 02, 2017 9:46 AM

To:; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) } (b)(6), (b)(7XC)
Subject: RE: Sen Markey letter to API}i(b)(s),(b)m(mire EO

They ended the letter with “Sincerely” . Nice touch.

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
| (B)(6), BY(7)(C)
(b)(7)(E) ENFORCEMENT PROGRAMS DIVISION
(b)7)E) { BOSTON FIELD OFFICE - BORDER SECURITY EMPLOYEES
(b)(6), (b)}(7)(C)
(b)(6), (b)(7T){C) ’

iSubject: Sen Markey letter to APD i(b"w]ﬂ.m re EO

OCA,

Note Sen Markey (with the support of other members of the MA delegation) has issued a press release with a letter to
Area Port Directori oo § APD itbusi,tbumciihas not yet received a hard copy. Can you please advise how a response will be
handled? biatemerinang 20902 CHERNUSSEIR

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

Boston Field Ottice
Office of Field Operations

U.S. Customs and Border Protection

(b)(6), (b)(7

(€)

| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

cell

EOFOIA00042728-00002
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From: i _(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Thursday, February 02, 2017 12:58 PM

To: FERRARA, WILLIAM; (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) :

Cc: (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: Local Q&A re CBP Boston on EO - drafts for review
Attachments: Executive Order QA Boston v cmf.docx

______________

Draft responses are attached for your review. ! (b)(5)

(b)(3)

(b)(3)

Ifi (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) Eor | can help move these from our end, please let us know.

(b)(8), (BX7)(C)

sk ok ok koK ok ok koK

(b)(5)

ko ok koK k sk ko k ok

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

Boston Field Office
Office of Field Operations
U.S. Customs and Border Protection

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 5 cell
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(b)(5)

CBPBATES00042911




EOFOIA00042730-00002

(b)(5)
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From: . (b)(6), (b)(T)(C)
Sent: Thursday, February 02, 2017 1:40 PM
To: FERRARA, WILLIAM; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !
Cc: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ;
Subject: RE: Local Q&A re CBP Boston on EO - drafts for review
Attachments: Executive Order QA Boston v cmf.docx
Sir,
(b)(5)

ok ok ok ok sk sk skok ok

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Boston Field Ottice
Office of Field Operations

U.S. Customs and Border Protection

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

ii (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) icell

Sent: Thursday, February 02, 2017 12:58 PM

To: FERRARA, WILLIAM:

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Cc: E

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

' Subject: Local Q&A re CBP Boston on EO - drafts for review

: y
Sir, i te). w7}

Draft responses are attached for your review. ! (b)(5)

(b)(3)
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(b)(5)

(b)(8), (b)(7)(C) ican help move these from our end, please let us know.

E (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

sk ok koK ok ok k koK

(b)(5)

s ok ok ok ok sk sk sk ok ok

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :
Boston Field Office
Office of Field Operations
; U.S. Customs and Border Protection
._(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :
i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) icell
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(b)(5)
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(b)(5)
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From: . __(b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Friday, February 03, 2017 4:00 PM

To: _(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)_IFERRARA, WILLIAM; | (b)(6), (B)(7)(C)
’ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i

Subject: RE: DRAFT Statement

Works for me.

. (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Boston Field Office

Office of Field Operations

U.S. Customs and Border Protection
3 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C): cell

From: | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !
Sent: Friday, February 03, 2017 8:55:45 PM
To: | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) FERRARA, WILLIAM; | (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: DRAFT Statement
(b)(5)

From:| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sen_t: Friday, February 3, 2017 1:58 PM

To:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ' FERRARA, WILLIAM <i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

"Subject: RE: DRAFT Statement

Looks good, one potential edit in blue below.

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
Sent: Friday, February 03, 2017 12:34 PM
To: FERRARA, WILLIAM | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

I Subject: DRAFT Statement

.Sir/Team = For your review, | (b)(5)

DRAFT Statement on Background:

| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !
Public Affairs Officer
U.S. Customs and Border Protection

(b)(3)

(B)(B), (bXT)C) g

For urgent after-hours media matters, contact:
cbpmediarelations@dhs.gov

Follow CBP in New England on Twitter @CBPNorthEast
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From: : (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |
Sent: Thursday, February 02, 2017 10:54 AM
To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Cc: FERRARA, WILLIAM
Subject: FW: Change in OCA approach to Qs on EO?
Team - FYSA
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Boston Field Office

Office of Field Operations
U.S. Customs and Border Protection

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)  cell

From:; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Thursday, February 02, 2017 10:53 AM

To:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Cc: FERRARA, WILLIAM 4 (b)(8), (b)7)C) 5
Subject: Change in OCA approach to Qs on EQ?

Morning guys,

| just tried both of your lines. In talking with our public affairs team, | know we have changed our approach to engaging

with the media on the EQO, so that we can now provide background and like information.

(b)(5)

(b)(5)

(b)(5)

Thanks,

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :
Boston Field Office
Office of Field Operations
U.S. Customs and Border Protection
i___(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) Kcell
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From: | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

Sent: Thursday, February 02, 2017 11:37 AM

To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Cc: FERRARA, WILLIAM

Subject: FW: Change in OCA approach to Qs on EO?

(b)(3)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Boston Field Office
Office of Field Operations
U.S. Customs and Border Protection

i___._{b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
 (b)(6), (b)(T)(C) cell

From:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

Sent: Thursday, February 02, 2017 11:35 AM
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

From:{ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) _;
Sent: Thursday, February 02, 2017 11:19 AM

To3 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

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

EOFOIA00042741-00002

To:! (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

Cc: i:ERRARA, WILLIAM < (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) ’>
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

CC:IFERRARA, WILLIAM <. (b)(6), (b}(7)(C) ii>
Subject: RE: Change in OCA approach to Qs on EO?

(b)(S)

From:__(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Thursday, February 2, 2017 11:00 AM
To:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Cc:IFERRARA, WILLIAM < (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) >
Subject: RE: Change in OCA approach to Qs on EO? '

Do you all have bullets outlining how you’re engaging with the airlines re the court order?

From:] (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Thursday, February 2, 2017 10:57 AM
To:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

CC:IFERRARA, WILLIAM 4 (b)(6), (B)(7)(C) >
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
Cc: FERRARA, WILLIAM | (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) V>
Subject: RE: Change in OCA approach to Qs on EO?

(b)(3)

From: | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C);

Sent: Thursday, February 2, 2017 10:53 AM

Toi (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Cc: FERRARA, WILLIAM 1 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) {>
Subject: Change in OCA approach to (s on EO?

Morning guys,

| just tried both of your lines. In talking with our public affairs team, | know we have changed our approach to engaging
with the media on the EO, so that we can now provide background and like information. (b)(5), (b)(7)(E)

(b)(5)
(b)(5)

Thanks,

.....................

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Boston Field Office
Office of Field Operations
U.S. Customs and Border Protection
i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) icell
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Subject: Review of Boston Q&A on EO and prep if need to react to media inquiry
Location: DFO conf room or call in:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) | pin:i (b)(e), (b)(7)(C) i

Start: 2/3/2017 9:30 AM

End: 2/3/2017 10:30 AM

Show Time As: Tentative

Recurrence: (none)

Meeting Status:  Not yet responded

Organizer: FERRARA, WILLIAM

Required Attendees: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
L(0)(6), (b)(7)C)

Resources: DFO conf room or call in! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) {PiN} (b)), (BIT)C) !

Please share if you feel others should be included.

Draft Q&As will be circulated today (b)(5), (b)(7)(E)

The aim of this conversation is to review the finals as a group and talk through any remaining concerns
that exist should we receive a request from local media that we feel we need to respond to.
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From: i _(b)(6), (b)(T)(C)

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

To:} (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Cc: 'FERRARA, WILLIAM; (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)
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

with the media on the EO, so that we can now provide background and like information. :

(b)(5)

(b)(5)

(b)(3)
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(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

| Boston Field Office
Office of Field Operations
U.S. Customs and Border Protection

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

" (b)), (b)7)(C) iceli

EOFOIA00042750-00002
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From:  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

Sent: Thursday, February 02, 2017 11:10 AM

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

! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) icell

From:| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

Sent: Thursday, February 02, 2017 11:08 AM
To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Cc:IFERRARA, WILLIAM ! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: RE: Change in OCA approach to Qs on EO?

(b)(3)

From:; _(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Thursday, February 2, 2017 11:00 AM

To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Cc:IFERRARA, WILLIAM < (b)(6). (b)(7)(C) i
Subject: RE: Change in OCA approach to Qs on EO?

Do you all have bullets outlining how you’re engaging with the airlines re the court order?

Thank you,

From:: (b)(6), (b)}(7)(C);
Sent: Thursday, February 2, 2017 10:57 AM

To:; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Cc: FERRARA, WILLIAM ) (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) >
Subject: RE: Change in OCA approach to Qs on EO?

Sounds great, and thank you.
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. _(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Boston Field Office

Office of Field Operations

U.S. Customs and Border Protection
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) icell

From:{_(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)_|
Sen_t: Thursday, February 02, 2017 10:57 AM

To:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Cc: FERRARA, WILLIAM ¢ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) V>
Subject: RE: Change in OCA approach to Os on EO? '

Hi ]

Thank you,

From:; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !

Sent: Thursday, February 2, 2017 10:53 AM

To:: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Cc: FERRARA, WILLIAM { (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) >
Subject: Change in OCA approach to Qs on EQ?

Morning guys,

| just tried both of your lines. In talking with our public affairs team, | know we have changed our approach to engaging
with the media on the EQ, so that we can now provide background and like information. (b)(5) i

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

Sent: Thursday, February 02, 2017 1:17 PM

To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Cc: FERRARA, WILLIAM

Subject: RE: Change in OCA approach to Qs on EO?

Yes and as noted earlier, we plan on sending later today.

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

“Boston Field Office

Office of Field Operations

U.S. Customs and Border Protection
'_ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) Ecell

From:; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) _:

Sent: Thursday, February 02, 2017 6:14:31 PM

To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ‘

Cc: FERRARA, WILLIAM

Subject: RE: Change in OCA approach to Qs on EO?

(b)(3)

From:: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !
Sent: Thursday, February 2, 2017 11:35 AM

To:! (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

Cc: FERRARA, WILLIAM <WILLIAM.FERRARA@CBP.DHS.GOV>

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

To: | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Cc: FERRARA, WILLIAM <Y (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: RE: Change in OCA approach to Qs on EO?

(b)(3)

(b)(3)

From:; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Thursday, February 2, 2017 11:10 AM

To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Cc: FERRARA, WILLIAM ¢ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: Change in OCA approach to Qs on EO?

We are prepping bullets now on how we are complying with the court order, including engaging with the airlines. We

(b)(S)
(b)(5)

:__(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Boston Field Oftice
Office of Field Operations

U.S. Customs and Border Protection

L _....{b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) icell

From:  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) _:
Sent: Thursday, February 02, 2017 11:08 AM
To:: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Cc: FERRARA, WILLIAM <! (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) >
Subject: RE: Change in OCA approach to Qs on EO?

(b)(3)

From:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |
Sent: Thursday, February 2, 2017 11:00 AM
To:! (b)(6), (B)(7)(C)
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Cc: FERRARA, WILLIAM < (b)(6), (b}(7)(C)
Subject: RE: Change in OCA approach to Qs on EO?

Do you all have bullets outlining how you’re engaging with the airlines re the court order?

Thank you,

£ bl0), 07 |

From:; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

Sent: Thursday, February 2, 2017 10:57 AM

To: (b){(8), (BY(7)(C)
Cc: FERRARA, WILLIAM < (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) />
Subject: RE: Change in OCA approach to Qs on EO?

Sounds great, and thank you.

i _(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Boston Field Oftice

Office of Field Operations

U.S. Customs and Border Protection
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) '

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

From? (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

Sent: Thursday, February 2, 2017 10:53 AM

To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Cc: FERRARA, WILLIAM < (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) ;
Subject: Change in OCA approach to Qs on EQ?

Morning guys,

| just tried both of your lines. In talking with our public affairs team, | know we have changed our approach to engaging
with the media on the EQ, so that we can now provide background and like information. | (b)(5)

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
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From: . (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) |

Sent: Thursday, February 02, 2017 11:35 AM

To: (b)(6), (b)(7)C) '

Cc: FERRARA, WILLIAM

Subject: RE: Change in OCA approach to Qs on EO?

(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

Boston Field Office

Office of Field Operations

U.S. Customs and Bord_er Protection

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

T (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) icell

From:| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !

Sent: Thursday, February 02, 2017 11:19 AM

To:| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Cc: FERRARA, WILLIAM < (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: RE: Change in OCA approach to Qs on EO?

(b)(3)

(b)(3)

________________

Thank you,

From: | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

Sent: Thursday, February 2, 2017 11:10 AM

To:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Cc: FERRARA, WILLIAM ¢ (b)(6), (b)(T)(C) i
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

"Boston Fieid Office
Office of Field Operations
U.S. Customs and Border Protection

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

" {B)(6), (B)T)C) cell

From::_(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !
Sent: Thursday, February 02, 2017 11:08 AM

EOFOIA00042754-00002

To:: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Cc: FERRARA, WILLIAM < {b)6), (BITNHC) %

Subject: RE: Change in OCA approach to Qs on EO?

From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :
Sent: Thursday, February 2, 2017 11:00 AM

To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Cc: FERRARA, WILLIAM < (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) >
Subject: RE: Change in OCA approach to Qs on EO?

Do you all have bullets outlining how you’re engaging with the airlines re the court order?

Thank you,

From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !
Sent: Thursday, February 2, 2017 10:57 AM

To:i (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

Cc:IFERRARA, WILLIAM (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
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

Toi (b)), (b)(7)(C)
Cc: FERRARA, WILLIAM ¢ (b)(6), (b)}(7)(C) P
Subject: RE: Change in OCA approach to Qs on EO?
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(b)(5)

i 1
i (B)(E), (R)TNC)
Limnmomsmsmes !

From:: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

Sent: Thursday, February 2, 2017 10:53 AM

Toi (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Cc: FERRARA, WILLIAM < (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) i
Subject: Change in OCA approach to Qs on EQ?

Morning guys,

| just tried both of your lines. In talking with our public affairs team, | know we have changed our approach to engaging
with the media on the EO, so that we can now provide background and like information. ! (b)(5)

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

Sent: Friday, February 03, 2017 9:04 AM

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
| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) jcell

From::  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) _:

Sent: Thursday, February 02, 2017 1:15 PM

Toi (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)
Cc: FERRARA, WILLIAM < (b}(6), (bX7XC) >
Subject: RE: Change in OCA approach to Qs on EO?

(b)(3)

From:} (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

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

t__(b)(6), (b)7)(C)
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
Cc: FERRARA, WILLIAM ) (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: Change in OCA approach to Qs on EO?

(b)(3)
(b)(5)

Thank you,

From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

Sent: Thursday, February 2, 2017 11:10 AM

To:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Cc: FERRARA, WILLIAM (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) ;
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

CBPBATES00042936



Cc: FERRARA, WILLIAM + (b)(6), (b}7)}C)
Subject: RE: Change in OCA approach to Qs on EO?

EOFOIA00042755-00003

(b)(3)

From:i_(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
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

Cc: FERRARA, WILLIAM <. (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) P
Subject: RE: Change in OCA approach to Qs on EO?

Sounds great, and thank you.

.__(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

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

Cc: FERRARA, WILLIAM ¢ (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: RE: Change in OCA approach to Qs on EO?

(b)(3)

From:; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Thursday, February 2, 2017 10:53 AM

To:: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Cc: FERRARA, WILLIAM 1 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) F
Subject: Change in OCA approach to Qs on EOQ?
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| just tried both of your lines. In talking with our public affairs team, | know we have changed our approach to engagmg

(b)(5)

with the media on the EO, so that we can now provide background and like information. !

(b)(5)

(b)(5)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Boston Field Office
Office of Field Operations
U.S. Customs and Border Protection
... {b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)  cell

CBPBATES00042938



EOFOIA00042756-00001

From: | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !

Sent: Friday, February 03, 2017 9:22 AM

To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Cc: FERRARA, WILLIAM

Subject: RE: Change in OCA approach to Qs on EO?

Thank you both.

i (b)(e), (b)(7)(C)
Boston Field Oftice

Office of Field Operations

U.S. Customs and Border Protection
' (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) | cell

From:; _(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Friday, February 03, 2017 9:13 AM

To: (bj(8), (BY(7)(C)
Cc: FERRARA, WILLIAM < (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) >
Subject: RE: Change in OCA approach to Qs on EO?

with any and all court orders.

From:;__(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) .

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

0 i
E (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :

From:; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Friday, February 3, 2017 9:04 AM

To:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Cc: FERRARA, WILLIAM < (b)(6), (b){(7)(C) '
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
.- (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) icell

From::  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Thursday, February 02, 2017 1:15 PM
To:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Cc: FERRARA, WILLIAM < (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) />
Subject: RE: Change in OCA approach to Qs on EO?

e e |
E (b)(6), (B)7)(C) }
H i

(b)(5)

Thank you,

y i
i )E), BITIC) |
b -

From:| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |
Sent: Thursday, February 2, 2017 11:35 AM

To:: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Cc: FERRARA, WILLIAM 4 (b)(6); (B)7)(C) >

Subject: RE: Change in OCA approach to Qs on EO?
(b)(5), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(6), (b}(7)(C)
Boston Field Office

Office of Field Operations
U.S. Customs and Border Protection

i....(B)(6), (b)7)(C)
 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) wcell

From:; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sen_t: hursday, February 02, 2017 11:19 AM

To:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Cc: FERRARA, WILLIAM (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i
Subject: RE: Change in OCA approach to Qs on EO?
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(b)(3)

(b)(3)

i 1
1 (b)(6), (b)T)(C) :

_____________ -

From:; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !
Sent: Thursday, February 2, 2017 11:10 AM

To:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Cc: IFERRARA, WILLIAM < (b}(8), (b)(7)(C) >
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

CC:IFERRARA, WILLIAM ¢ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) >
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
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From:{ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)_;

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

From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C);

Sent: Thursday, February 2, 2017 10:53 AM

To:i (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)
Cc: FERRARA, WILLIAM S (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) '
Subject: Change in OCA approach to Qs on EO?

Morning guys,

| just tried both of your lines. In talking with our public affairs team, | know we have changed our approach to engaging
with the media on the EO, so that we can now provide background and like information.: (b)(5)

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
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From: i __(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Wednesday, February 01, 2017 3:21 PM

To: FERRARA, WILLIAM

Subject: RE: Private Aircraft {mmwme wme | Requesting landing rights from Beirut, Lebanon (see

R o it i wmi imi

attached for docs)

Acknowledged.

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Boston Field Office
Office of Field Operations
U.S. Customs and Border Protection

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From: FERRARA, WILLIAM
Sent: Wednesday, February 01, 2017 8:05:30 PM

e (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

BOSTON FIELD OFFICE - BORDER SECURITY EMPLOYEES

I need an acknowledgement of the receipt of this message (b)(7)E)

William A. Ferrara

Director, Field Operations

Boston Field Office

U.S. Customs and Border Protection

From: FERRARA, WILLIAM
Sent: Wednesday, February 01, 2017 2:47:53 PM

e (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

BOSTON FIELD OFFICE - BORDER SECURITY EMPLOYEES

Subject: RE: Private Aircraft; wemmeeme - REQUesting landing rights from Beirut, Lebanon (see attached for docs)

.................... (b)(7)(E)

William A. Ferrara

Director, Field Operations

Boston Field Office

U.S. Customs and Border Protection
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From: FERRARA, WILLIAM
Sent: Wednesdav. Februarv.01.2017 2:35 PM

To OGO
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Cc: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i
E (b)(6), (b)}(T)(C) 'BOSTON FIELD OFFICE -

BORDER SECURITY EMPLOYEES < (b)(7)(E) >

Subject: RE: Private Aircrafti, wne eme | REQuesting landing rights from Beirut, Lebanon (see attached for docs)

(b)(7)(E)

William A. Ferrara

Director, Field Operations

Boston Field Office

U.S. Customs and Border Protection

From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |
Sent: Wednesday, February 01, 2017 2:21 PM

To! (b)6). (b)7)C)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Cc: (b)(6), (bX7)C) ;; FERRARA, WILLIAM; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) >; BOSTON FIELD OFFICE - BORDER SECURITY EMPLOYEES
| (b)(7)(E) |

iSubject: FW: Private Aircraft: g woe.ene {Requesting landing rights froim Beirut, Lebanon (see attached for docs)

Area Port of Boston,

(b)(5), (b)(7)(E)

Owner Operator: | 1)y @) (1)(7)(C)

Registration:

Departure Date/Time: 02/03/17 @ 1430 (local)
Arrival Date/Time: 02/03/17 @ 1815 (local)

Flight Routing: (b)(7)(E)

e 1 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Passenger Manifest:

Crew(2):

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
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Passenger(3):

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

EOFOIA00042757-00003

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

Desl

Cell:

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
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From:} (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |
Se_nt: Wednesday, February 01, 2017 2:08 PM

To! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) _ : ENFORCEMENT PROGRAMS DIVISION
3 (P)(7)(E)
Cc: FERRARA, WILLIAM < b6y, (BYFHE)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: Private Aircraf e oo eine Requesting landing rights from Beirut, Lebanon (see attached for docs)

Good Afternoon! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !

(b)(3), (b)(7)(E)

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !

Supervisory Program Manager
EO CAT

Office of Field Operations

Mobile: | (p)(s), (b)(7)(C)

From:; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :

Sent: Wednesday, February 01, 2017 12:35 PM

To: ENFORCEMENT PROGRAMS DIVISION < (bX7)(E)
Cc: FERRARA, WILLIAM < (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: FW: Private Aircrafté_u,us.,'bumc.,'bume.Er Requesting landing rights from Beirut, Lebanon (see attached for docs)

| ——————.

CAT -

(b)(5), (b)(7)(E)

Thank you

: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C);

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

(bXT)E)

EOFOIA00042757-00005

()6, (BI7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: FW: Private Aircraft;

CAT Team

(B)(8), (B)T)(C), (LAT)E)

- Requesting landing rights from Beirut, Lebanon (see attached for docs)

(b)(7)(E)

Please advise

From:| _(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Wednesday, February 01, 2017 12:12 PM

Toi

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Owner Operator:
Registration:

(b)(6), (b)}(7)(C)

Departure Date/Time: 02/03/17 @ 1430 (local)

Arrival Date/Time:
Flight Routing:

Service Operator:

Passenger Manifest:

Crew(2):

02/03/17 @ 1815 (local)

(b)(7)(E)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6),

(b)(7)(C)

Passenger(3):

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6),

(b)(7)(C)
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From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !

Sent: -tridav. kebruary 03.,2017 1:56 PM
To:  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :

Cc: FERRARA, WILLIAM

Subject: RE: Sen Warren call to DHS

Per DFQ’s last message, they’ll just be handing OCA contact info (i.e. pass the paper, smile and wave).

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Boston Field Office
Office of Field Operations
U.S. Customs and Border Protection

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) well

From:  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Eriday, February 03, 2017 1:38 PM
To:| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sub'ject: RE: Sen Warren call to DHS

(b)(5)
From; _(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !
Sent: Friday, February 3, 2017 11:14 AM
To: FERRARA, WILLIAM! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(P)(6), (BI7)(C)
Ce:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sut;ject: Sen Warren call to DHS

All,

For awareness, OCA has advised that Sen Warren is pushing hard for a call with S1 on CBP’s adherence to the TRO in
Boston, specifically as it relates to our comms with the air carriers. | can OCA the basic run down of what our comms
were and they are clearing an ability to reply verbally through counsel. OCA is aware of the court and flight activity today
and how it may hinder our ability to speak on these matters.

(b)(5) If this occurs, please provide

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
Sent: Friday, February 03, 2017 4:04 PM
To: FERRARA, WILLIAM
Subject: RE: Sen Warren call to DHS
Thanks and good luck.

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Boston Field Office
Office of Field Operations
U.S. Customs and Border Protection

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

[ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 3 cell

From: FERRARA, WILLIAM

Sent: Friday, February 03, 2017 9:02:25 PM
TO:L_._,_(.!?_).(G), (b)7NC) _ j-r
Subjecet v Set varen call to DHS

FYA

William A. Ferrara

Director, Field Operations

Boston Field Office

U.S. Customs and Border Protection

From: Owen, Todd C (AC OFQ)
Sent: Friday, February 03, 2017 4:00 PM

To: FERRARA, WILLIAM < (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Cc: WAGNER, JOHN P ¢ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: Sen Warren call to DHS

Ok, see if you can set it up locally or with OCA. Thx.

Todd C. Owen

Executive Assistant Commissioner
Office of Field Operations

U.S. Customs & Border Protection

From: FERRARA, WILLIAM
Sent: Friday, February 03, 2017 3:57 PM

To: Owen, Todd C (AC OFO)! (b)(6), (b)(T)(C)

Cc: WAGNER, JOHN P 4 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: Sen Warren call to DHS
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Yes | am.

William A. Ferrara

Director, Field Operations

Boston Field Office

U.S. Customs and Border Protection

From: Owen, Todd C (AC OFQ)

Sent: Friday, February 03, 2017 3:56 PM

To: FERRARA, WILLIAM__§ (b)(6), (b){(7)(C)
Cc: WAGNER, JOHN P (b)(G), (b)(?)(C)
Subject: FW: Sen Warren call to DHS

Bill, you comfortable with this?

Todd C. Owen

Executive Assistant Commissioner
Office of Field Operations

U.S. Customs & Border Protection

From: MCALEENAN, KEVIN K

Sent: Friday, February 03, 2017 3:51 PM

To:_Owen, Todd C (AC OFQ) ¢ (b)(6), (b)}(7)(C)
Ce: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |
Subject: FW: Sen Warren call to DHS

Let's get Bill to invite her into an office and brief her, give her a tour, no cameras.

From: FLANAGAN, PATRICK S

Sent: Friday, February 03, 2017 3:48:10 PM
To: ___(b)(6), (b)(7NC)___i

Cc: MCALEENAN, KEVIN K

Subject: FW: Sen Warren call to DHS

o ;
i ]
| (o)6), (7)) §
i i
(A ]

Please track with the CAT.

V/R
Patrick

Notice: FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY - this transmission contains material covered by the Privacy Act of 1974 and should be viewed only by personnel having an
official "need to know." If you are not the intended recipient, be aware that any disclosure, copying, distribution or use of the content of this information is prohibited. If
you have received this communication in error, please notify me immediately by email and delete the original message.
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From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :

Sent: Friday, February 03, 2017 12:13 PM

To: FLANAGAN, PATRICK S < (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Cc: FRIEL, MICHAELJ < (b)(6), (b){7)(C)
Subject: Sen Warren call to DHS

Patrick,

FYSA,

From:: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !

Sent: Friday, February 3,2017.11:14 AM

To: FERRARA, WILLIAM (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)
(b)), )¢y ~~~~~..~~+
Ceil (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Suti)ject: Sen Warren call to DHS
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

Sent: Friday, February 03, 2017 4:10 PM
To: FERRARA, WILLIAM

Subject: RE: Sen Warren call to DHS

Any time you want to move to NC, I'll help you pack.

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Boston Field Office
Office of Field Operations
U.S. Customs and Border Protection

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

T(b)(6), (DNTIC) cell

From: FERRARA, WILLIAM

Sent: Friday, February 03, 2017 9:09:25 PM
To:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

Subjéct:i RE: Sén Warren call to DHS

Thanks. | hate remote work.

William A. Ferrara

Director, Field Operations

Boston Field Office

U.S. Customs and Border Protection

From{_(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

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

T(b)(®), (b)(7)(C) icell

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

Cc: WAGNER, JOHN P: (b)(s), (b)(?)(C)

Subject: RE: Sen Warr&n ealrto s

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

To: Owen, Todd C (AC OFO) ¢ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Cc: WAGNER, JOHN P (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

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

EOFOIA00042769-00002
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From: MCALEENAN, KEVIN K
Sent: Friday, February 03, 2017 3:51 PM

To: Owen, Todd C (AC OFO) ; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
e (b)(6), (B)(7){C)

Subject: FWISERWATTEN CAIlto DAS

Let's get Bill to invite her into an office and brief her, give her a tour, no cameras.

From: FLANAGAN, PATRICK S

Sent: Fridav..Fehruary 03, 2017 3:48:10 PM
Toz (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :

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

To: FLANAGAN, PATRICK S < (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)
Cc: FRIEL, MICHAELJ s (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: Sen Warren call to DHS

Patrick,

FYSA,

From:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

Sent: Friday, February 3,2017 11:14 AM

To: FERRARA, WILLIAM (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
c: (D){B), (DN7NC) E

Squect: Sen Warren call to DHS
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
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H

If this occurs, please provide the Sen’s staff with: )e). e)7)c) {s name and celli (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Best,
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From:  (0)(6), (b)(7)(C) :

Sent: Wednesday, February 01, 2017 8:21 AM

To: FERRARA, WILLIAM

Cc: i _(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: DHS Inspector General Instruction to Preserve Documents and Information

Relevant to the 1-27-17 Executive Order on Foreign Terrorist Entry

Sir, I acknowledge receipt of this information and have read and understand the instructions and will comply.

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
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From: i _(0)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Wednesday, February 01, 2017 8:40 AM

To: FERRARA, WILLIAM

Cc: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: DHS Inspector General Instruction to Preserve Documents and Information

Relevant to the 1-27-17 Executive Order on Foreign Terrorist Entry
10-4

From: FERRARA, WILLIAM
Sen_t: Wednesday, February 01, 2017 8:26:32 AM
i _(b)(6), (b}(7)(C) _;
Cc (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i
Subject: RE: DHS Inspector General Instruction to Preserve Documents and Information Relevant to the 1-27-17
Executive Order on Foreign Terrorist Entry

Understood. They will both be at the meeting.

William A. Ferrara

Director, Field Operations

Boston Field Office

U.S. Customs and Border Protection

From:;__(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) _:

Sent: Wednesday, February 01, 2017 8:23 AM

To: FERRARA, WILLIAM ; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Ce:| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: DHS Inspector General Instruction to Preserve Documents and Information ReIevant to the 1-27-17
Executive Order on Foreign Terrorist Entry

Sir, T will not be available for the call at 10 am today.
I will asK jus.emeiOT o mme | tO attend on behalf of the trade unit.

i !
i (B)(6), (B)7)C) 1
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
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From: DURST, CASEY OWEN

Sent: Wednesday, February 01, 2017 11:49 AM

To: MURDOCK, JUDSON W; FERRARA, WILLIAM

Subject: FW: DHS Inspector General Instruction to Preserve Documents and Information
Relevant to the 1-27-17 Executive Order on Foreign Terrorist Entry

Attachments: Signed Memo tO(b)(e)(b)m(C)J re Notice of Obligation to Preserve Documents Rel....pdf

FYSA

Casey Owen Durst
Director, Field Operations
Baltimore Field Office

T (o)e). (b)7)C) i (office)
i_._.{b)e).(b)y7xC) __i(cell)

“This document and any attachment(s) may contain restricted, sensitive, and/or law enforcement-sensitive information belonging to the U.S. Government. It is not for
release, review, retransmission, dissemination, or use by anyone other than the intended recipient.”

From:; (b)(6), (b}7)(C) i

Sent: Wednesday, February 01, 2017 11:03 AM

To: DURST, CASEY OWEN (b)(6), (b}7)}C)

Cc: | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 5

Subject: DHS Inspector General Instruction to Preserve Documents and Information Relevant to the 1-27-17 Executive
Order on Foreign Terrorist Entry

DFO Durst - | (b)(5) :
i (b)(5) please find attached a formal request from the
OIG to preserve all documents (a term further defined in the memorandum) pertaining to the President's January 27,
2017 Executive Order: Protecting the Nation from Terrorist Entry into the United States by Foreign Nationals. | am
available should you have any questions or concerns about this memorandum.

For situational awareness only, it appears that this request is directly related to a request from two members of
Congress from Chicago as detailed in the link below:

https:/ /www.duckworth.senate.gov/content/duckworth-durbin-request-immediate-
investigation-department-homeland-security%E2%80%99s

| reccommend that; (b)(5) E
(b)(5) |

: {b){6), (bU7)(C) :
Assistant Chief Counsel (Baltimore)
U.S. Customs and Border Protection

TN P SRS IR | T Attt |

Ph: (i bincy T Cell: § b)ie), bi7i6) Y Fax:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C):

This e-mail communication, along with any attachments, may contain confidential and/or legally privileged information, and is not for
dissemination, use, or copying by anyone other than the intended recipient. Please consult with the U.S. Customs and Border Protection, Office
of Chief Counsel, before disclosing any information contained in this e-mail.
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From: _(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Wednesday, February 01, 2017 8:37 AM

To: FERRARA, WILLIAM

Cc: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) -

Subject: RE: DHS Inspector General Instruction to Preserve Documents and Information

Relevant to the 1-27-17 Executive Order on Foreign Terrorist Entry

Sir,
I understand and will comply with these instructions.

(b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

Assistant Area Port Director
Maine Area Port

Phone:; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Fax (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |
“OFO Proud”

From: FERRARA, WILLIAM

Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 10:12 PM

To: Boston Field Office Leadership <f (b)}(7)(E) EBOSTON FIELD OFFICE - BORDER
SECURITY EMPLOYEES (b)(7)E) -

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
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From: L_..(b)6)

Sent: Friday, January 27, 2017 7:50 PM

To: FERRARA, WILLIAM

Subject: FW: EO - Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry into the United States
Attachments: 2017protectingtheNationfromTerroristEntryintotheUnitedStates.eo.rel.docx

From:|  (b)(6) !
Sent: Friday, January 27, 2017 7:25:41 PM

(p)(6)

! (b)(6) i
Subject: EO - Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry into the United States

Good Evening All:
Signed Executive Order “Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry into the United States” attached.

Effective immediately, suspension of immigrant/nonimmigrant visas for 90 days from the following
countries

(please note exceptions described in the EO):

Yemen

Libya

Sudan

Iraq

Syria

Somalia

Iran

Be advised your local OCCs have not been briefed on this EO just yet.....

(b)(6)
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From: L.(b)6) |

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 12:44 PM

To: FERRARA, WILLIAM

Subject: RE: EO - Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry into the United States
Thanks, sir.

()OS

From: FERRARA, WILLIAM

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 12:35 PM

s '"""'(55'('6) ________ :

Cc:i (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) i

SubJect RE: EO - Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry into the United States

We will give you the earliest heads-up possible if we are going to turn anyone over to your team as a result of
the EO.

Regards,

William A. Ferrara

Director, Field Operation

Boston Field Office

U.S. Customs and Border Protection

From:i____ (b)) __
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 11:47:56 AM
To: FERRARA, WILLIAM

Cc: i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :
Subject: RE: EO - Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry into the United States

Morning Bill,

From: FERRARA, WILLIAM
Sent: Friday, January 27, 2017 7:53 PM
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My pleasure and thanks.

William A. Ferrara

Director, Field Operations

Boston Field Office

U.S. Customs and Border Protection

From:. (b)) |
Sent: Friday, January 27, 2017 7:50:00 PM
To: FERRARA, WILLIAM

Subject: FW: EO - Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry into the United States

(b)),
From; (b)(6) i
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

..(b)(6)
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Freme (b)), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Wednesday, February 01, 2017 5:26 AM

To: FERRARA, WILLIAM

Subject: RE: DHS Inspector General Instruction to Preserve Documents and Information
Relevant to the 1-27-17 Executive Order on Foreign Terrorist Entry

Sir

2

I am in receipt of the instruction. I have read it, I understand the instructions, and I will comply with the
requirements.

Thanks,

Assistant Area Port Director
Area Port of St. Albans, VT
Office: __(b)(8), (b)(7)C)

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
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From: : (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 10:32 PM

To: FERRARA, WILLIAM

Cc: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i HUTTON, JAMES R; HOFFMAN, TODD A
Subject: FW: Carrier Guidance

Attachments: DMA Boston 2017_01_29_12_02_33.pdf

Bill,

(b)(5), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

6l (b)T)NC) o )
CBP Associate Chief Counsel (Enforcement and Operations)
] (b)(6), (b{7XC})

** Attorney Work Product / Attorney-Client Privileged **

From: FERRARA, WILLIAM
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 1:53 PM

To: HUTTON, JAMES R < (b)(8), (b)(T)(C) P
Cc:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) >; HOFFMAN, TODD A < (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) b
’ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) >

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

Cc: (b)(6), (bY7)C) ; HOFFMAN, TODD A
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
RRB #2.4G-56

Washington, DC

@)

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

From:; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 1:47 PM

To:! (b)(8), (b7)(C) >
Cc: Owen, Todd C (AC OFQ) <! {b)(8), (b)(7)(C) i>; WAGNER, JOHN P < {b)(6), (b}(7)(C) >
HUTTON, JAMESR < (b)(6), (b}(7)(C) > HOFFMAN, TODD A < (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) >;

2
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F; (B){6), (BY7IC]
(b)(6), (B)(7)(C)
‘ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) P

Subject RE: Carrier Guidance

(b)(5)

From: (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) _

Sent Sunday, January 29, 2017 1:39:56 PM
To: :_(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Cc: Owen Todd C (AC OFO); WAGNER, JOHN P; HUTTON, JAMES R; HOFFMAN, TODDA (b)(6), (B)7)C) &
i (b}(8), (b)(7)(C)

iSubJect Carrier Guidance

(b)(5)

i__{b)(e), (byi7)C) _}

Deputy Associate Chief Counsel
Office of Chief Counsel

U.S. Customs and Border Protection

ot el
 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) cell)
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
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Case 1:17-cv-10154 Document 6 Filed 01/29/17 Page 3 of 3

ll. Petitioners shall file an Amended Complaint by January 30, 2017.

Aiiison D. Burroughs E 7

United States District Judge

Oudith Jot tO-um/
dith Gail Deih
nited States Magistrate Judge

January 29, 2017

3]
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From: T m)E), b))

Sent: Friday, February 03, 2017 10:08 AM .
To: FERRARA, WILLIAM: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
ce _(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: Litigation Hold Notice

Attachments: Litigation Hold EO Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry in....pdf

Good afternoon,

(b)(5)

' (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |
Assistant Chief Counsel
U.S. Customs & Border Protection

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)_:

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
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6 ':l?\;}{
1@‘@;  OFFICE OF INSPECTOR GENERAL
e Department of Homeland Security

Washington, DC 20528 / www.oig.dhs.gov

January 31, 2017

MEMORANDUM FOR: The Honorable Chip F. Fulghum
Acting Deputy Secretary

Kevin K. McAleenan
Acting Commissioner
U.S. Customs and Border Protection

Thomas D. Homan
Acting Director
U.S. Immigration & Customs Enforcement

Lori Scialabba
Acting Director
U.S. Citizenship & Immigration Services

FROM: John Roth | (P)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Inspector General

SUBJECT: Notice of Obligation to Preserve Documents
Related to Executive Order dated January 27,
2017, “Protecting the Nation from Terrorist
Entry into the United States by Foreign
Nationals”

In connection with a request from Congress, the Office of Inspector
General (OIG) has opened an investigation of the Department’s
implementation of the President’s January 27, 2017 Executive Order
“Protecting the Nation from Terrorist Entry into the United States by
Foreign Nationals” (“Executive Order”). This memorandum serves as
notice to you, and to all personnel within your organization, of the
obligation to preserve all potentially relevant documents and information,
as specified below. Further, this serves as notice that you are obligated
to disseminate this document preservation notice throughout your
organization and ensure that all agency personnel (including employees,
contractors, and members of the Senior Executive Service) comply with
its terms.
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CERRRTA, a5
N

%@ OFFICE OF INSPECTOR GENERAL
— Department of Homeland Security

Preservation Instructions

While specific document requests will be forthcoming, effective
immediately, you must preserve (i.e., prevent destruction or substantive
alteration of) all documents! and information that contain or constitute
information that is potentially relevant to DHS OIG’s investigation, or
that might reasonably lead to the discovery of relevant information,
relating to implementation of any and all provisions of the Executive
Order. This includes, but is not limited to, all communication, training,
and/or guidance related to implementation of the Executive Order;
information reflecting actions taken to implement the Executive Order;
the receipt and handling of complaints; the public dissemination of
information; notice of and compliance with court orders affecting
implementation of the Executive Order; instances of violations of any
court order; video and audio recordings; the handling of detained
individuals; and, the disposition of individual detention cases.

For the duration of this hold, any information described by this notice
that is within your individual possession or control must be preserved
in the exact form as it currently exists. This obligation extends to both
the content of any document and any metadata associated with
electronic documents. Employees should take all steps necessary, to
prevent the intentional or accidental destruction, deletion, alteration, or
removal of information described by this notice.

aterial That e rved:

Any and all files and records over which you have control which pertain
to the subject matter of this notice in the following locations:

8 Handheld devices (wired and wireless) such as iPhones,
Blackberries, other smart phones, cell phones, pagers,

! As used in this notice, the word “documents” is defined in the broadest sense
possible, to include the original and any non-identical copies, all drafts and
final versions, audio recordings, video recordings, transcripts, polygraph
examination records, e-mails, instant message communications, other
communications, summaries, work papers, typed or handwritten notes,
telephone message slips, appointment books, calendars, photographs, or other
format.
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OFFICE OF INSPECTOR GENERAL
Department of Homeland Security

personal data assistants (PDA}, iPads and digital
cameras

Office computers and laptops

Network servers and other network attached storage
Hard copy files

Network servers and other network attached storage
Backup/disaster recovery tapes

Special purpose storage such as Outlook and
Blackberry e-mail servers and storage for
communications and file sharing services such as
Microsoft Lync, SMS messaging, Social media (e.g.,
Facebook), and Webmail accounts

Removable media such as CDs, DVDs, external hard
drives, and flash/thumb drives

Databases

Video systems (including CCTV)

Audio systems (including voicemail)
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From: i__(b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Wednesday, February 01, 2017 8:39 AM

To: AER R WVILL TP

Cc: { (B)(6), (BY(T)(C)

Subject: RE: DHS Inspector General Instruction to Preserve Documents and Information

Relevant to the 1-27-17 Executive Order on Foreign Terrorist Entry

Sir

I have read and understand this memo.

| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i

Assistant Port Director (A)
Passenger Operations
Area Port of Boston

eX (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) bb ...................

From: FERRARA, WILLIAM

Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 10:12 PM

To: Boston Field Office Leadershipi (b)}(7)(E) EBOSTON FIELD OFFICE - BORDER
SECURITY EMPLOYEES 4 (b)X{7)(E) -

Subject: DHS Inspector General Instruction to Preserve Documents and Information ReIevant to the 1-27-17 Executive
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

From: i (b)(6), (bY(7)(C)
Sent: Saturday, February 04, 2017 11:06 AM
To: FERRARA, WILLIAM;
i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: RE: Update

Will do. No press here, just a table full of lawyers.

| (b)(8), (bY(7)(C) |

Assistant Port Director (A)
Passenger Processing
Logan Airport

From: FERRARA, WILLIAM
Sent: Saturdav._Februarv.04. 2017.1.0:47:44 AM

To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: Update

point them ta we.mmeand he can point them to the DHS information.

Keep me posted as to how the conversations progress.

Thank you
Bill

William A. Ferrara

Director, Field Operations

Boston Field Office

U.S. Customs and Border Protection

From:: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Saturday, February 04, 2017 10:40:24 AM

To: FERRARA, WILLIAM; (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :

Subject: FW: Update

In addition, OPA just released the following:

All

2

Here’s a statement just released —feel free to respond to your local outlets attributable to a DHS
spokesperson. If they want a name provide Gillian Christensen — DHS spokesperson.

1
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"In accordance with the judge's ruling, DHS has suspended any and all actions implementing the affected
sections of the Executive Order entitled, “Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry into the United
States."

This includes actions to suspend passenger system rules that flag travelers for operational action subject to the
Executive Order.

DHS personnel will resume inspection of travelers in accordance with standard policy and procedure.

At the earliest possible time, the Department of Justice intends to file an emergency stay of this order and
defend the President's Executive Order, which is lawful and appropriate. The Order is intended to protect the
homeland and the American people, and the President has no higher duty and responsibility than to do so."

1
E (b)(6), (bH7)(C) :

| i

From: | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |
Sent: Saturday, February 04, 2017 10:35 AM
To: FERRARA, WILLIAM < (b)(8), (b)(T)(C)

i (b}(8), (b)(7)(C)
Cexl (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: RE: Update

All,

forward this number to staff.

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Public Affairs/Border Community Liaison
U.S. Customs and Border Protection
Boston Field Office

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From: FERRARA, WILLIAM
Sent: Saturday, February 04, 2017 10:22 AM
To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(8), (b)(7)(C)
Cei (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

i Subject: RE: Update

CBPBATES00042993



Thanks

William A. Ferrara

Director, Field Operations

Boston Field Office

U.S. Customs and Border Protection

From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Saturday, February.04..2017.10:20:52 AM ..o -

To: FERRARA, WILLIAM; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Cc (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subjéct: RE:"Update

Ok I'm heading in to airport, I will verbally let them know.

. _(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :
Assistant Port Director (A)
Passenger Processing
Logan Airport

From: FERRARA, WILLIAM
Sent: Saturday, February 04, 2017 9:48:21 AM

e (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: Update

(b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

EOFOIA00042986-00003

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
Sent: Saturday, February 04, 2017 9:44:54 AM

c:i(D)(6), (B)(7)(C) | rermars, wniimav;

Subject: RE: Update

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Ok I will stand by.

CBPBATES00042994



. (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |
Assistant Port Director (A)
Passenger Processing
Logan Airport

From:| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Saturday, February 04, 2017 9:42:55 AM

o' (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) : rerrara, wiram,

Subjéct: RE: Update

I called the CAT they do not have an official statement or talking points to be released.

Im looping in PAO to see if they have a statment.

From:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i
Sent: Saturday, February 04, 2017 2:31:24 IPM
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
Sent: Saturday, February 04, 2017 9:01:37 AM
To:: __(b)(6), (b)(7)C) !

Subject: Update

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

EOFOIA00042986-00004

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
usar esta informaciéon. Las transmisiones de correo electrénicos no estan garantizadas y no son seguras o libres de errores y la empresa
no acepta responsabilidad por error u omisiones. La empresa no acepta ninguna responsabilidad con respecto a cualquier
comunicacién que haya sido emitida incumpliendo nuestra politica de correo electronico.

Toda informagio, assim como os anexos a esta mensagem ¢ confidencial e privilegiada. Somente os destinatdrios estdo autorizados
para utilizarem esta informagdo. As transmissdes de correio eletronico ndo estdo garantidas ¢ nio sdo seguras ou livres de erros ¢ a
empresa ndo assume responsabilidade por erro ou omissdes. A empresa ndo assume nenhuma responsabilidade com respeito a

qualquer comunicagdo que tenha sido emitida sem observar nossa politica de correio eletronico.

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

Sent: Wednesday, February 01, 2017 3:08 PM

To: FERRARA, WILLIAM

e L (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)} .

Subject: RE: Private Aircraft | we.wnewnei Requesting landing rights from Beirut, Lebanon (see

attached for docs)

Acknowledge and understood.

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Assistant Port Director (A)
Passenger Processing
Logan Airport

From: FERRARA, WILLIAM
Sent: Wednesday, February 01, 2017 3:05:30 PM

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

CBPBATES00042997
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To:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

[

< (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
. Cc:i (B)(0), (ID/NC)
i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) g
: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) BOSTON FIELD OFFICE -
"BORDER SECURITY EMPLOYEES { BIE :

Subject: RE: Private Aircraft | .. omeeosi REqUesting landing rights from Beirut, Lebanon (see attached for docs)

(b)(5), (b)(7)(E)

William A. Ferrara

Director, Field Operations

Boston Field Office

U.S. Customs and Border Protection

From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Wednesday, February 01, 2017 2:21 PM

To: g (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

iCc:; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) FERRARA, WILLIAM (6j(8), (B)7)(C)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) - BOSTON FIELD OFFICE - BORDER SECURITY EMPLOYEES

i (b)(7)(E) :
Subject: FW: Private Aircrafi meemoeme - Requesting landing rights from Beirut, Lebanon (see attached for docs)

....................

Area Port of Boston,

(b)(7)(E)
Owner Operator:
Registration: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Departure Date/Time: 02/03/17 @ 1430 (local)
Arrival Date/Time: 02/03/17 @ 1815 (local)
Flight Routing: (b)(7)(E)

Service Operator: (b)(G), (b)(7)(C)

Passenger Manifest:

Crew(2):

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

CBPBATES00042998



Passenger(3):

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

EOFOIA00042994-00003

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

From:i
Sent: Wednesday, February 01, 2017 2:08 PM

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

CBPBATES00042999
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To: ¢ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) : ENFORCEMENT PROGRAMS DIVISION
(b)(7)(E)
Cc: FERRARA, WILLIAM < (b){6), (0)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: Private Aircrafti we wne.wme - Requesting landing rights from Beirut, Lebanon (see attached for docs)

Good Afternoon!  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(3), (b)(7)(E)

 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ;
Supervisory Program Manager
EO CAT
Office of Field Operations

Mobile:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)_:

From: { (b)(6), (b)}(7)(C) |

Sent: Wednesday, February 01, 2017 12:35 PM

To: ENFORCEMENT PROGRAMS DIVISION 1 (bX7)(E)
Cc: FERRARA, WILLIAM (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

CAT -

(b)(5), (b)(7)(E)

Thank you

(b)(6), (b)(T)(C)

Operations, Border Security and Facilitation
Customs and Border Protection
Boston Field Office

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
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From: | (0)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Wednesday, February 01, 2017 12:27 PM

To: BOSTON FIELD OFFICE - BORDER SECURITY EMPLOYEES

: (b)(7)(E)

Cc:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: FW: Private Aircraft | v vme o ! Requesting landing rights from Beirut, Lebanon (see attached for docs)

R i i

CAT Team

(b)(3), (b)(7)(E)

Please advise

From:,___(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Wednesdav. Fehruary.01..2017.12:12 PM
To: ! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: Private Aircrafti“,.'s.,'.,.m'c.,'b.',,'s, - Requesting landing rights from Beirut, Lebanon (see attached for docs)

Owner Operator:
Registration:

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Departure Date/Time: 02/03/17 @ 1430 (local)
Arrival Date/Time: 02/03/17 @ 1815 (local)

Flight Routing: (b)(7)(E)

Service Operator: (b)(ﬁ), (b)(?)(C)

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
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From: . _(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :

Sent: Wednesday, February 01, 2017 3:21 PM

To: FERRARA, WILLIAM

Subject: RE: Private Aircraft 'b.'s.'.,.w.'c.'.,.w.ﬁ. Requesting landing rights from Beirut, Lebanon (see

attached for docs) b -

Ok, we will stand by.

. (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

Assistant Port Director (A)
Passenger Processing
Logan Airport

From: FERRARA, WILLIAM

Sent: Wednesday, February 01, 2017 3:08:38 PM

B T T A ——

Subject: RE: Private Aircraft | e emneomei Requesting landing rights from Beirut, Lebanon (see attached for docs)

(b)(3), (b)(7)(E)

William A. Ferrara

Director, Field Operations

Boston Field Office

U.S. Customs and Border Protection

From:_(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |
Sent: Wednesday, February 01, 2017 3:06:33 PM
To: FERRARA, WILLIAM

Sir,
I tried to call but you must be very busy. (b)(5), (bX7)E)
(b)(3), (b)(7)(E)

| (b)(6), (b)7)(C) |
Assistant Port Director (A)
Passenger Processing
Lo. gan Airport
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
Cci (b)(e), (b)(recy ... &
(DJ{B), (DN NC) H
i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i>: BOSTON FIELD OFFICE -
BORDER SECURITY EMPLOYEES ! (b)(T)(E)

Subject: RE: Private Aircraft |, wme one i REQUeSting landing rights from Beirut, Lebanon (see attached for docs)

(b)(7)(E)

William A. Ferrara

Director, Field Operations

Boston Field Office

U.S. Customs and Border Protection

From:| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !
Sent: Wednesday, February 01, 2017 2:21 PM

To; (b)(6), (BYT)(C)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) '
C_C_E (b)(G), (b)(?)(C) :s FERRARA, WILLIAM < (b)(s)’ (b)(7)(C)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
, (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) - BOSTON FIELD OFFICE - BORDER SECURITY EMPLOYEES
‘ _{b)(7)(E)

........................

Area Port of Boston,

(b)(5), (b)(7)(E)

Owner Operator: (b)(s), (b)(7)(C) ;

Registration:

CBPBATES00043004
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Departure Date/Time: 02/03/17 @ 1430 (local)
Arrival Date/Time: 02/03/17 @ 1815 (local)

Flight Routing: (bX7)E)

Service Operator: (b)(6), (b)(?)(C)

Passenger Manifest:

Crew(2):

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Passenger(3):

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

()(5), (b)(7)(E)

Should you have any questions please let us know..

Very Respectfully,

 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :

U.S. Customs and Border Protection
Program Manager — Incident Management
Boston Field Office

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

CBPBATES00043005
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Desk
cell-+ (B)(6), (b)}(7)(C)

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

From:i__(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Wednesday, February 01, 2017 2:08 PM _

To:i (b)(6), (b}7)}C) i ENFORCEMENT PROGRAMS DIVISION
i (b)(7)(E)

Cc: FERRARA, WILLIAM (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: Private Aircraft e sme.eme F Requesting landing rights from Beirut, Lebanon (see attached for docs)

Good Afternoon! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

(b)(3), (b)(7)(E)

 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Supervisory Program Manager
EO CAT

Office of Field Operations
Mobile: { (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

From: { _(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Wednesday, February 01, 2017 12:35 PM

To: ENFORCEMENT PROGRAMS DIVISION ¢ (b)(7)(E)
Cc: FERRARA, WILLIAM { (b)(6), (b){7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: FW: Private A|rcraf1: v mme.one - Requesting landing rights from Beirut, Lebanon (see attached for docs)
4
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CAT -

(b)(5), (b)(7)(E)

Thank you

| (b)(6), (B)(T)(C)

Operations, Border Security and Facilitation
Customs and Border Protection

Boston Field Office
L (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

From:; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :
Sent: Wednesday, February 01, 2017 12:27 PM
To: BOSTON FIELD OFFICE - BORDER SECURITY EMPLOYEES
(b)(7)(E)
Cc; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

_______________________ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: FW: Private Aircraft wesme.moe | Requesting landing rights from Beirut, Lebanon (see attached for docs)

CAT Team

(b)(3), (b)(7)(E)

Please advise

From: ! (b)), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Wednesday, February 01, 2017 12:12 PM
To: | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: Private Aircraftil“"'s'v“"'"'°'v'b""'5'i- Requesting landing rights from Beirut, Lebanon (see attached for docs)

Owner Operator: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Registration:

Departure Date/Time: 02/03/17 @ 1430 (local)
Arrival Date/Time: 02/03/17 @ 1815 (local)

Flight Routing: (b)(7)(E)

e B)6), (B)T)(C)

Passenger Manifest:

CBPBATES00043007
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Passenger(3):

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)
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it (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 1:32 PM

To: FERRARA, WILLIAM; gov .

Subject: FW: Scanned Documents

Attachments: doc20170129132413.pdf

Dear Area Director Ferrara and Port Directoriwe.emeil am the local CBP liaison with AILA and wanted to be sure that you
have received the Federal Order from Judge Allison D. Burroughs of the United States District Court For Massachusetts
in the event you wished to make your officers aware of the action taken by the federal court in this state.

In the event | can be of any further assistance please contact me.

From:; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 1:24 PM

To:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)_}

Subject: Scanned Documents

See Attached File

TASKalfa 3501i
[00:c0:ee:b8:07:51]
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
Petitioners, CIVILACTION NO. 17-cv-10154

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

BostonGlobe.com ! (b)(7)(E) ion
behalf of BostonGlobe.com < (bYT)E) '

Saturday, January 28, 2017 10:12 PM

FERRARA, WILLIAM

Breaking alert: Federal judge blocks deportations mandated by Trump's order

View this email in your browser

Federal judge blocks deportations mandated
by Trump’s order

Judge Ann Donnelly of the US District Court in Brooklyn granted a request from
the ACLU to stay deportations of those detained on entry to the United States

following President Donald Trump’s executive order.

After a brief hearing in front of a small audience that filtered in from a crowd of
hundreds outside, Donnelly determined that the risk of injury to those detained

by being returned to their home countries necessitated the decision.

As Trump’s order targeting citizens from seven predominantly Muslim countries
reverberated across the world on Saturday, it became increasingly clear that
the controversial measure he had promised during his presidential campaign

was casting a wider net than even his opponents had feared.

Confusion and concern among immigrant advocates mounted throughout the
day as travelers from the Middle East were detained at US airports or sent

home.

Read the full story at BostonGlobe.com.
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FERRARA, WILLIAM

Special report: Trump's immigration order and the tumultuous 34 hours that followed

After the stroke of Trump’s pen, a dramatic 34 hours

President Donald Trump paused as he removed the cap from his pen, an
executive order severely limiting immigration from seven Muslim-majority

nations waiting on the desk before him.

“That’s big stuff,” the president said, and scrawled his jagged signature.

In the 34 hours that followed, lawyers would mount a frantic effort to overturn
the order; politicians and protesters would descend on Logan International
Airport as detainees waited behind closed doors; and somehow, at a federal

court hearing in the middle of the night, they would win.

Read the full special report.

34 hours of confusion: An int
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Breaking News Alert: Boston judges put temporary stop to Trump's immigration
order

View this email in your browser
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Boston judges put temporary stop to Trump
immigration order

In a rare middle-of-the night decision, two federal judges in Boston have

temporarily halted President Trump’s executive order blocking immigrants from

seven Muslim-majority nations from entering the United States.

At 1:51 a.m. Sunday, Judge Allison Burroughs and Magistrate Judge Judith

Dein imposed a seven-day restraining order against Trump’s executive order,

clearing the way for lawful immigrants from the seven barred nations — Iran,

Irag, Yemen, Somalia, Sudan, Libya, and Syria — to enter the US.

Read the full story at BostonGlobe.com.
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TODAY'S PAPER METRO OPINION

Page one

Federal judge bars deportations

under Trump travel ban

[x] & A federal judge in New York granted
. the ACLU’s request to stay

deportations of those detained on

entry to the US.

Boston-area academics face bans
on entering US
[x] 3 An Iranian scientist headed to

: Harvard Medical School was among
those affected by President Trump’s
order.

SPOTLIGHT UPDATE
Firms profited from Garrett
Bradley's ties

[%] & The former state representative
: tapped his connections to make

millions from pension fund lawsuits.

A life taken, but also a life lost

SPORTS

Today's headlines

01/29/2017

COMICS CROSSWORD
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[x] & How did 14-year-old Raeshawn

. Moody wind up becoming among the
youngest to face a murder charge in
Boston?

The Nation

Federal judge bars deportations under Trump travel ban

[x] & A federal judge in New York granted the ACLU’s request to stay
3 deportations of those detained on entry to the US.

Trump's immigration ban draws disapproval and muted

applause
Democrats, religious groups, business leaders, academics, and others condemned the move,
but some Republicans praised it.

Trump tries to build rapport with Putin, leaders of Europe
and Asia

[x] § Trump’s call with Putin came as the new president faced pressure to
- maintain sanctions against Moscow.

EOFOIA00043019-00002

TODAY'S PAPER —

JUMP TO BOSTONGLOBE.COM THE NATION SECTION —

The World e

Dreams die for refugees as US

door closes

[x] & Syrian refugees who thought they
2 were approved for entry into the

United States are suddenly,
indefinitely waiting again.

Syrian troops take control of
major water plant from rebels

nnnnnnnn
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[x] & The standoff restricted the water flow
: to nearly 5 million residents of the
Damascus area for over a month.

Far-leftist favored in primary
runoff

Benoit Hamon is a surprising favorite to beat
probusiness pragmatist Manuel Valls.

JUMP TO BOSTONGLOBE.COM THE WORLD SECTION —

Editorial & Opinion

EDITORIAL
A citizens guide to survival in Trump's America
[#] g Yes, this is a blue state, but there’s still plenty you can do to create
z meaningful opposition.

Democrats aren't 'sore losers' - they're emboldened to fight
“Democrats, I believe, have taken heed of this valuable lesson: Give no quarter. Cede no
issue. Obstruct at every turn.” — Seamus P. Kelly

Women's March marks the return of feminism, in all its
glory

“I marched in the 1960s and ’70s, when ‘feminism’ became a powerful word and moved us
forward.” — Maxine Dolle

JUMP TO BOSTONGLOBE.COM EDITORIAL & OPINION SECTION —

Metro

Boston-area academics face bans on entering US

[x] & An Tranian scientist headed to Harvard Medical School was among those
affected by President Trump’s order.

SPOTLIGHT UPDATE
Firms profited from Garrett Bradley's ties

CBPBATES00043021
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[x] & The former state representative tapped his connections to make millions
; from pension fund lawsuits.

A life taken, but also a life lost

[#] & How did 14-year-old Raeshawn Moody wind up becoming among the
i youngest to face a murder charge in Boston?

JUMP TO BOSTONGLOBE.COM METRO SECTION —

Business & Tech

INNOVATION ECONOMY

With this photo-based VR, you are (almost) there

[%] & Newton-based EveryScape aims to make virtual reality environments less
: expensive to create, and easier to “visit.”

Independence is a constant challenge for cancer drug
startups

[x] & Will recent buyouts and setbacks splinter the region’s local cluster of
; standalone biotechs?

Five things you should know about Stephen Chipman

[x] 4 Chipman is CEO of Boston-based Radius, which helps businesses manage
5 and expand their international operations.

JUMP TO BOSTONGLOBE.COM BUSINESS & TECH SECTION —

Sports

CHRISTOPHER L. GASPER

Are Patriots the greatest dynasty of them all?
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[x] & The Patriots have carved out their place in history in an era designed
3 specifically to prevent prolonged winning.

CELTICS 112, BUCKS 108 (OT)
Celtics get past Bucks in overtime

[x] & Jae Crowder’s late free throws sealed Boston’s third straight win.

BOB RYAN

Patriots' place is secure among NFL's most dominant clubs
[x] & There have been 12 great periods of dominance over the years in the NFL.

JUMP TO BOSTONGLOBE.COM SPORTS SECTION —

Ideas

RENEE GRAHAM

#0scarsALittleBetter
[x] 3 While it’s encouraging to see African-Americans earning broader
3 recognition for critically acclaimed work, no three movies can provide full

representation of diversity.

UNCOMMON KNOWLEDGE
Don't hold back on your ambition

[x] & Women in MBA programs, Champagne grapes, and hypocrites in this week’s
- Uncommon Knowledge.

BRAINIAC
These scientists are trying to erase memories of fear
[#] g Scientists wanted to see if they could erase fear memories in adult mice.
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JUMP TO BOSTONGLOBE.COM IDEAS SECTION —

Obituaries

Clifford Craine, 73, art conservator who restored 'Shaw
Memorial'

[x] & Mr. Craine also worked on the “Statue of Freedom” in Washington, among
: many projects.

Mike Connors, 91, 'Mannix' star

[x] & Mr. Connors, a heavy-browed supporting actor, would ultimately put his
: stamp on several television series.

John Hurt, 77, British actor hailed for his shape-shifting

roles
[x] & Mr. Hurt was perhaps best known as the hideously deformed title character
3 in “The Elephant Man” and the first, bloody victim in “Alien.”
JUMP TO BOSTONGLOBE.COM OBITUARIES SECTION —
Sunday Arts
FASHION
Vintage boutique revs up in a roving 1978 Chevy truck
[x] & The name of Boston’s newest consignment shop is a twist on the word
: “garbage.”

WINTER ARTS GUIDE 2017

Star choreographer William Forsythe brings 'Artifact' to

Boston Ballet
[%] & This eye-popping work is getting its North American company premiere,
kicking off a promising five-year partnership.

CBPBATES00043024
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WINTER ARTS GUIDE 2017
On the last season of 'Girls,' what's going to happen to Ray?

[x] 3 Newton native Alex Karpovsky knows how it all turns out for his lovelorn
character.

JUMP TO BOSTONGLOBE.COM SUNDAY ARTS SECTION —

Travel

Headed to the Super Bowl? Well, Houston's got game.

[#] & Can the sights and sounds of Houston offer up as much excitement as
E Patriots vs. Falcons? Globe travel writer Christopher Muther thinks so.

Cozy up to the Berkshires in winter

[x] 4 If you’re looking for a place to unwind and get over family jet lag (yes, it’s a
thing) or detox after the holiday madness, we’d recommend the Berkshires.

Great Valentine clichés: Beach strolls and dinner by the

fire
[#] & With Valentine’s Day on the near horizon, here’s an unabashed guide to
E indulging in romantic clichés on Cape Cod — where deserted beaches
abound and great dining rooms have welcoming fireplaces.
JUMP TO BOSTONGLOBE.COM TRAVEL SECTION —
Real Estate

ADDRESS: LUXURY IN THE SUBURBS

What $3 million gets you outside the city

[%] & From a waterside contemporary to a Colonial with a presidential pedigree, a
; range of styles hits the market.

LUXURY IN THE SUBURBS: HOME OF THE WEEK

CBPBATES00043025
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24-acre property features home theater, gentleman's
retreat

[x] § This Sudbury home has five bedrooms and five full and three half baths — in
: the main house.

LOCATION, LOCATION, LOCATION
What is it like to live in Hamilton?

[x] & This north-of-Boston town was named for the Founding Father — and
: current Broadway star.

JUMP TO BOSTONGLOBE.COM REAL ESTATE SECTION —

Magazine

GLOBE MAGAZINE

Where to eat and what to order in Boston's North End

[x] 4 15 of the neighborhood’s best restaurants, from elegant hideaways to buzzy
; trattorias to (lots of) incredible pizza.

GLOBE MAGAZINE
Always save room for these 6 North End desserts

[x] 4 Mike’s cannoli and Modern’s lobster tails are classic, but don’t miss gelato,
: ricotta pie, and more.

GLOBE MAGAZINE

Here's where to find the North End's best wine, pasta, and

produce
[x] & Michele Topor, a tour guide and 47-year resident of the neighborhood,
5 reveals her favorite food shops.
JUMP TO BOSTONGLOBE.COM MAGAZINE SECTION —
Globe North
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HIGH SCHOOL GIRLS' GYMNASTICS
Fusco inherits talent at Central Catholic

[x] & The first-year head gymnastics coach keeps the wins — and the fun —
: coming in Lawrence.

BRION O'CONNOR | ON THE MOVE
Peace through strength? Consider martial arts

[x] & Many practitioners see the ancient regimen as a route to self-mastery and
3 personal development.

NOTEWORTHY

GlobeNorth: Noteworthy performances

[x] & Melissa Baptista of Somerville averaged 16.3 points, 4.7 rebounds, 3 steals,
: and 2.7 blocks in a 3-0 week for Tufts.

JUMP TO BOSTONGLOBE.COM GLOBE NORTH SECTION —

Globe South

In Quincy, some voice concerns as city moves into fast lane

[x] 4 Local officials are finding they must balance their plans for the future with
the interests of longtime residents.

It's easy to find great brews in Greater Boston

[x] & Massachusetts is awash in craft beers. But how may a curious beer drinker
: make sense of all the choices?

HIGH SCHOOL GYMNASTICS
Overcoming the obstacles
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[x] & Back when he was a freshman at Scituate High School, David Durante

: looked around at his first high school gymnastics meet and noticed all eyes
were on him — and for one reason: He was the only male gymnast
competing.

JUMP TO BOSTONGLOBE.COM GLOBE SOUTH SECTION —

Globe West

GlobeWest: Noteworthy performances
Newton resident Ann Marie Carr-Reardon received the Excellence in Service Award from the
Professional Association of Volleyball Officials.

HIGH SCHOOL GYMNASTICS
In Needham High gym, paying it forward

[x] & It’s a Needham High tradition now spanning a quarter-century: high school
: gymnasts helping younger kids get started in the sport.

Concord boy cooks his way to reality TV

[x] 3 Sam Brock, 10, will be one of 40 contestants on Fox’s “MasterChef Junior.”

JUMP TO BOSTONGLOBE.COM GLOBE WEST SECTION —

Comics
Crossword
Circulars
JUMP TO BOSTONGLOBE.COM CIRCULARS SECTION —
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Friday, January 27, 2017 5:14 PM

FERRARA, WILLIAM

Breaking News Alert: Trump signs new vetting measures for immigrants

President Trump signs new vetting measures
for immigrants

President Donald Trump has signed an executive action implementing “new

13

vetting measures” that he says are aimed at keeping “radical Islamic terrorists

out of the United States.
"We don’'t want them here," Trump said.

The president said he only wants to admit people to the United States who will

support the country.

To read the full story, visit: www.BostonGlobe.com
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To: FERRARA, WILLIAM

Subject: Today's headlines from The Boston Globe
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TODAY'S PAPER METRO OPINION

Page one

Fact check: President Trump's
first week of inaccurate statements
[x] & Here’s an accounting of Donald
Trump’s public statements in the first
seven days as president.

Antiabortion marchers cheer GOP
takeover
[x] 4 Donald Trump has promised an

: antiabortion agenda and may have
multiple Supreme Court picks.

Trump bars refugees and citizens
of 7 Muslim countries

[x] & President Donald Trump on Friday
: closed the nation’s borders to
refugees from around the world.

Ethical dilemmas in the Trump era

Today's headlines

01/28/2017
SPORTS COMICS CROSSWORD
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[x] & Students who mimic the behavior or
3 speech of President Trump may
violate a school district’s or state’s
antibullying laws.

Coming soon to Mass.: Walk into
store. Buy a joint. Sit and smoke it
there.
[x] & A little-noticed part of the

: Massachusetts marijuana law would
allow the creation of cannabis cafes.

Partners plans to acquire Mass.

Eye and Ear
[%] & The state’s largest health system is
¢ planning to acquire the specialty

hospital with which it shares a deep
affiliation.

TODAY'S PAPER —

The Nation

Antiabortion marchers cheer GOP takeover

[x] 3 Donald Trump has promised an antiabortion agenda and may have multiple
3 Supreme Court picks.

Fact check: President Trump's first week of inaccurate

statements
[#] g Here’s an accounting of Donald Trump’s public statements in the first seven
: days as president.

Trump suspends all entry of refugees
He said the order was part of an extreme vetting plan to “keep radical Islamic terrorists” out
of the country.

JUMP TO BOSTONGLOBE.COM THE NATION SECTION —
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Colombian gangs move in on drug-
producing areas
They are attempting to take over coca-growing regions

being abandoned by the leftist rebels, a guerrilla leader
said.

As climate change accelerates,
floating cities look like less of a
pipe dream

An audacious plan to respond to climate change by
building a city of floating islands in the South Pacific is =] E
moving forward, with the government of French

Polynesia agreeing to consider hosting the islands in a

lagoon.

London's air quality worse than
Beijing's this week
London’s poor air quality set a modern record this

week, when cold, windless weather trapped emissions
over the capital.

JUMP TO BOSTONGLOBE.COM THE WORLD SECTION —

Editorial & Opinion

KIM TAYLOR
Trouble in Tahiti
[x] & For all our talk of moving to Canada or France during George W. Bush’s
E reign, this time we hightailed it . . . to Tahiti.

A way forward for Trump was charted on Inauguration Day
in the words of clergy
“I was listening. We can only pray that Trump was too.” — Sigmund J. Roos

Trump makes vigilance a tall order
“Exactly how does vigilance work if the president doesn’t disclose his investments?” — Carol
O’Hare

JUMP TO BOSTONGLOBE.COM EDITORIAL & OPINION SECTION —
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Metro

Coming soon to Mass.: Walk into store. Buy a joint. Sit and
smoke it there.

[x] & A little-noticed part of the Massachusetts marijuana law would allow the
: creation of cannabis cafes.

Ethical dilemmas in the Trump era

[x] 4 Students who mimic the behavior or speech of President Trump may violate
; a school district’s or state’s antibullying laws.

Cardinal O'Malley calls for mercy for those 'fleeing violence

and persecution'
[#] & Cardinal Sean P. O’'Malley, made the statement on his personal blog just
: hours after participating in the pro-life march in Washington, D.C.

JUMP TO BOSTONGLOBE.COM METRO SECTION —

Business & Tech

State economy slows as labor force tightens

[x] 4 The growth of the state economy slowed to a crawl in the last three months
of 2016 as the shortage of skilled workers squeezed company expansion
plans.

Here's where a Mexican trade war might hit you
[x] & It turns out the US and Mexico depend on each other for a lot of stuff.

PayPal has been talking with Amazon on payments, CEO
says
Amazon.com and PayPal Holdings are discussing letting shoppers pay for Amazon purchases

CBPBATES00043035
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using their PayPal accounts.

JUMP TO BOSTONGLOBE.COM BUSINESS & TECH SECTION —

Obituaries

JUMP TO BOSTONGLOBE.COM OBITUARIES SECTION —

Sports

Revolution acquire defender Benjamin Angoua

[x] & Angoua is expected to pair with Slovenian Antonio Mlinar Delamea, who
: joined the Revolution Wednesday.

CELTICS 128, MAGIC 98
Celtics kick up heels in rout

[x] 3 The Celtics led by 39 points after three quarters.

For Super Bowl first-timers, it's a whole new whirl

[x] 3 This is the stuff of dreams for first-year Patriots Martellus Bennett, Chris
. Long, and Chris Hogan.

JUMP TO BOSTONGLOBE.COM SPORTS SECTION —

Good Life

MUSIC REVIEW
Stepping in on short notice, BSO conductor casts magic
spells

[x] & After Christoph von Dohnanyi withdrew because of the flu, Spanish
: conductor Juanjo Mena led a superb performance on Thursday.

Three far-flung brothers, one obsession
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[x] & How a South End TV writer and his two siblings forged a relationship,
: launched a podcast, and bonded over a shared enthusiasm: music.

FINDINGS
Want honest kids? Commend them for telling the truth
when they do something wrong.

[x] & A new study suggests that parental behavior can help steer children to
. tell the truth.

JUMP TO BOSTONGLOBE.COM GOOD LIFE SECTION —

Comics
Crossword
Circulars
JUMP TO BOSTONGLOBE.COM CIRCULARS SECTION —
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Today's headlines
TODAY'S PAPER METRO OPINION SPORTS COMICS CROSSWORD
Page one L
A whole new world for refugee
family resettling in N.E.
[x] & After Trump’s executive order last
: week barred new refugees for 120
days, the family worried whether this
day would ever happen.
Trump takes aim at Dodd-Frank
[x] 4 Senator Elizabeth Warren and some _
; consumer groups have launched their [x] 4 [x] &
first salvos, an indication of the — : :
drawn-out battle that is likely to [x] ™~ e mm———
follow.

Seattle judge halts Trump's

immigration order nationwide

[x] & The White House vowed Friday night
z to fight the ruling, initially issuing a

statement that called it an

“outrageous order.”

Suffolk probate register is
suspended
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[x] & The suspension of Felix D. Arroyo,

. who called the action “unwarranted,”
throws more light on a trouble-
plagued office.

Julian Edelman grows up

[x] & Early in his career, a seventh-round
; pick who wasn’t expected to last in
the NFL, Julian Edelman wasn’t so
scrupulous about his image. Those
days are over.

TODAY'S PAPER —

The Nation

House votes to overturn Obama rule on natural gas
emissions

The rule concerned oil companies’ practice of burning off natural gas during drilling
operations on public lands.

DeVos moves closer to confirmation as education secretary

[x] & Republicans overpowered Democrats and voted, 52 to 48 to cut off debate,
: setting the stage for a final vote Tuesday.

Drug lord's lawyers say jail conditions are too strict in N.Y.

[x] & Joaquin “El Chapo” Guzman is locked up 23 hours a day, can’t receive visits
from his wife, and can’t call anyone except his lawyers.

JUMP TO BOSTONGLOBE.COM THE NATION SECTION —
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The World

Mattis says US is 'shoulder to
shoulder' with Japan
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French soldier shoots assailant
after knife attack near Louvre
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The defense secretary assured Japan’s
prime minister that the United States
would stand by its mutual defense
treaty.

The suspect shouted “God is great” in [x] & [x] &
Arabic as he lunged at soldiers with a . :
machete, officials said

US imposing new sanctions on
Iran over missile test

The administration said it would impose sanctions on
25 individuals and entities associated with Iran’s

missile program.

JUMP TO BOSTONGLOBE.COM THE WORLD SECTION —

Editorial & Opinion

EDITORIAL

GOP senators bark, but can they bite?

]
v
=
=
v
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World leaders are watching our domestic political dynamics, and drawing
their own conclusions.

OPINION | DANIEL EPPS, LEAH LITMAN, AND IAN SAMUEL
Government workers can ignore Trump's immigration
order - and we'll defend them

i
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o
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Federal law prohibits removing civil servants “for refusing to obey an order
that would require the individual to violate a law.”

Boston leaders shouldn't expect Bay Staters to pay for their

3
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grandstanding
“Hizzoner’s virtue signaling might seem sincerer if he offered to put up at least a few
‘undocumented’ lodgers in his own home. ” — Brian P. Burke
JUMP TO BOSTONGLOBE.COM EDITORIAL & OPINION SECTION —
Metro

Seattle judge halts Trump's immigration order nationwide

[x] 4 The White House vowed Friday night to fight the ruling, initially issuing a
% statement that called it an “outrageous order.”

The perfect pet, from the Internet

[ & The recently launched How I Met My Dog is like a canine version of the
; human dating service eHarmony.

Julian Edelman grows up

[x] 4 Early in his career, a seventh-round pick who wasn’t expected to last in the
; NFL, Julian Edelman wasn’t so scrupulous about his image. Those days are
over.

JUMP TO BOSTONGLOBE.COM METRO SECTION —

Business & Tech

Trump takes aim at Dodd-Frank

[x] 4 Senator Elizabeth Warren and some consumer groups have launched their
; first salvos, an indication of the drawn-out battle that is likely to follow.

Baker backs immigrant visas for Mass. firms

[x] & The governor asked the White House to preserve a visa program widely used
by tech companies and even create a new visa to attract foreign
entrepreneurs.
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Longtime Boston Beer CEO makes plans to retire

[x] & After 16 years as chief executive of company best known for its Samuel
Adams beers, Martin Roper is making plans to retire.

JUMP TO BOSTONGLOBE.COM BUSINESS & TECH SECTION —

Obituaries
JUMP TO BOSTONGLOBE.COM OBITUARIES SECTION —
Sports

CELTICS 113, LAKERS 107
Celtics turn away Lakers

[x] & Isaiah Thomas leads the way in the victory with 38 points.

CM shows plenty of bounce against BC High
Ulyen Coleman (27 points, 7 rebounds) powers visiting Scarlet Knights past second-ranked
Eagles.

Braintree boys' basketball upends No. 4 Needham
Anthony Peacock collected 20 points and 14 rebounds for the Wamps.

JUMP TO BOSTONGLOBE.COM SPORTS SECTION —

Good Life

Why you should make yourself, not your kids, top priority

[x] 3 There are benefits for both parents and kids when parents have some time
- to themselves.
FINDINGS
Sleep schedule off kilter? Camping might help.
[x] § Want to reset your internal sleep clock? It may only take one weekend.
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Walsh urges fans to 'act responsibly’' on Super Bowl night

1n Boston
[x] & Officials have not asked bars to close early and officers will take a “soft
2 approach” when it comes to crowd control.
JUMP TO BOSTONGLOBE.COM GOOD LIFE SECTION —

Comics
Crossword
Circulars

JUMP TO BOSTONGLOBE.COM CIRCULARS SECTION —
[} BOSTONGLOBE.COM TODAY'S HEADLINES | 02/04/2017
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From:

Sent:
To:
Subject:

BostonGlobe.com! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) fon
behalf of BostonGlobe.com (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Saturday, February 04, 2017 11:18 AM

FERRARA, WILLIAM

Breaking news: Agencies to reinstate travel after judge's decision halting Trump's ban

View this email in your browser

Agencies to reinstate travel after judge's
decision halting Trump's ban

The State Department said it would reinstate visas and the Department of
Homeland Security said it wouldn't prevent visa holders from majority-Muslim
nations from boarding planes bound for the United States after a judge's ruling

Friday.

A federal judge in Seattle on Friday temporarily blocked President Trump's
immigration ban. On Saturday the State Department said people covered by
the order and holding a valid visa may now travel to the United Sates. The
Department of Homeland Security said airlines may allow such travelers to

board planes.

Read the full story at BostonGlobe.com.

Copyright © 2017 The Boston Globe, All rights reserved.

You received this message because you signed up for Breaking News Alerts by subscribing to

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) and opting in to the newsletter.

CBPBATES00043044



EOFOIA00043037-00002

Our mailing address is:
The Boston Globe
135 William T Morrissey Blvd
Boston, MA 02125

Add us to your address book

Want to change how you receive these emails?

You can update your preferences or unsubscribe from this list
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From:

Sent:
To:
Subject:

American Security Today

<twaitt=americansecuritytoday.com@mail110.atl91.mcsv.net> on behalf of American

Security Today <twaitt@americansecuritytoday.com>

Tuesday, January 31, 2017 7:02 AM

FERRARA, WILLIAM

Acting AG Orders DOJ Not to Defend Trump & PA Would-Be ISIL Fighter Pleads

Guilty (Videos)

Cutting-Edge Products and Technologies to help Keep Our Nation

Safe, One City at a Time

View this email in your browser

Fmr Acting AG Orders DOJ Not

to Defend Refugee Ban (Video)

By The New York Times
Fmr Acting Attorney General Sally Q.

Yates, a holdover from the Obama
administration, ordered the Justice Dept

on Monday not to defend President

Trump's... Read More

GPA Troopers to Deploy
TASER X2 Weapons (See in
Action)

Georgia Dept of Public Safety to outfit all
patrol members with TASER X2 Smart
Weapons. The GPA oversees the day-to-

‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘
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(GSP), Capitol Police & the Motor Carrier
Compli-ance Division... Read More

Accused Airport Shooter
Pleads Not Guilty to 22 Charges

(Video)

By Los Angeles Times

The Iraq war veteran charged with Killing
five people and injuring six others in a
mass shooting at Fort Lauderdale’s
international airport pleaded not guilty to

the allegations against him... Read

More

EOFOIA00043074-00002
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PA Would-Be ISIL Fighter,
Pleads Guilty to Terror (See
Video)

US-born Jalil Ibn Ameer Aziz, of

Harrisburg, who targeted military

personnel, tweeted ‘kill them in their own
lands, behead them in their own
homes...’ pleaded guilty Mon. for plotting
with ISIL & transmitting a threat to

injure... Read More

Italians Win International
Firefighting Team of 2016

The Italian Fire Depts who provided aid

‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘
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Italy, won the coveted Conrad Dietrich
Magirus Award & title ‘Int’l Firefighting
Team of the Year 2016,” in front of over

700 firefighters... Read More

1,952 Human Traffickers & ID'd
400 Victims in 2016 (Learn

More)
In 2016, ICE HSI arrested 1,952 human

traffickers, for illegal trade & exploitation

of people, most commonly for forced labor
& commercial sexual exploitation. Over

400 trafficking victims were |D’d and

offered critical victim serv... Read More

EOFOIA00043074-00003
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NJ School District 1st to Equip

with Emerqg Trauma Kits (Video)
RTPD & Roxbury Rotary Club are outfitting

every dist school with Tramedicude

trauma Kits to treat injuries from massive
bleeding, blocked airways, chest wounds

& more. Not just for active shooter
scenarios but for general prepare... Read

More

Sophos Phish Threat Attack

Simulator, Analytics & Training

New Sophos Phish Threat, an advanced

phishing attack simulator with centralized

‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘
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dramatic-ally reduces the time & resources

required to affect real change when faced

with sophisticat... Read More

Spokane Officer Honored for [x] bt e e sl it

Saving Trapped Motorist
(Video)

Spokane Officer Timothy Schwering was

recognized for his heroic rescue of Kim
Novak from her burning car, as body cam,
shows the officer smash through the

driver’s side window to pull Novak to

safety using only a baton... Read More

= (=1 (=

Copyright © *AST 2017* All rights reserved.

Our mailing address is:i (b)(6) E

Want to change how you receive these emails?

You can update your preferences or unsubscribe from this list

You are receiving this email as a valued member of America's Security Professionals.

Thank you for your service!
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From: | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ;

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 7:25 PM

To:  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Cc: CBP Boston AAPD

Subject: Area Service Port of Providence Report: “Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist

Entry into the United States”

Date: Sunday January 29, 2017
Time: 2000 hrs.

The Area Service Port of Providence reports no encounters with aliens outline within White House Executive
Order “Protecting The Nation From Foreign Terrorists Entry Into the United States”.

Thank you,

| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

Chief Supervisory Officer
Port of Providence
U.S. Customs & Border Protection

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Tel:  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !
Mobile? (b)), (b)(7)(C)._

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

OFO Proud!
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From: | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 3:51 AM

Tek (0)(6), (R)(7)(C) |

Cc: CBP Boston AAPD

Subject: Area Service Port of Providence Report: “Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist

Entry into the United States”

Date: Monday January 30, 2017
Time: 0500 hrs.

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

(b)(6). (b)(7)(C)

Tel: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Mobile (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |
. (b)(6), (b)(T)(C)

OFO Proud!
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From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 8:57 AM

To:

Cc:

Subject: Federal Court Stay

Attachments: DMA Boston 2017_01_29_12_02_33.pdf
ALCON,

Update: District Court’s order in Louhghalam v. Trump, No. 17-cv-10154 (issued on January 29, 2017). That
order is attached. This translates to CBP operating as per before the Executive Order. All individuals arriving
on international flights will be processed in accordance with the law, including to determine if they are
inadmissible. Those individuals who are inadmissible will be placed in appropriate removal proceedings and
detained only where it is permissible under the law. See INA 235(b)(1).

Inquiries from the media and public:

All media inquiries should be directed to (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) and iee. eoo,

b)), BNC) R e

Any requests for information for other stakeholders should be directed to your chain of command to address as
appropriate.

Public inquiries: The most that we can say is CBP enforces us laws, policies, executive orders and federal court
orders. Refer to supervisor.

“Please don’t respond with I don’t know”

Just For CBPOs Information (Where CBP was prior to the Federal Court Order):

In addition to exemptions for LPRs, the Secretary of Homeland Security has delegated waiver authority to the
Commissioner of CBP for only the following categories of individuals subject to the EO:
~ Returning Refugees (to include any 1* time refugees encountered);
Returning Asylees;
Individuals in possession of a valid I-512 issued by CIS,;
UAC
1
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Country Affected by the Executive Order:

Somalia
Libya
Yemen

Thanks,

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Chiet Supervisory Officer
Port of Providence
U.S. Customs & Border Protection

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

OFO Proud!

EOFOIA00052090-00002
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
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From: (b)(6), (b}(7)(C)

Sent: aturdav._Januan.28, 2017 7:06 AM
To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: Action: EO Recap & Action
10-4!

 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Chief Supervisory Officer

US Customs and Border Protection
Port of Providence

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Tel.

cell; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From:; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 12:22:42 AM
To: Providence Service Port Managers
Subject: FW: Action: EO Recap & Action

I will call you all first thing in the morning!

Port Director
Service Port.of Providence

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

. (b)(8), (B)(7)(C) g
| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) : Cell

From::__ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)__

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 3:49:13 AM
To: CBP Boston AAPD

Subject: Action: EO Recap & Action

Per DFO call and our PD call:

MUSTER VERBALLY TO ALL MANAGERS AND CBP OFFICERS

e  Aliens presenting the following 7 passports are INADMISSIBLE to the United States, including LPRs: (Except “A”

and “G” visas)
Iran
Iraq
Syria

O
O
O
o Sudan
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o Somalia
o Libya
o Yemen

All nationals above (except A and G NIVs) will be subject to;  (b)(7)(E)  fully documented, and allowed to WD
in lieu of ER, unless an ER is appropriate.

Fear claims will be processed as normal.
Waivers for LPRs under 212(F) may be approved by the DFO ONLY, assuming they are otherwise admissible.

Dual nationals presenting a Passport of another country (e.g. as a VWP applicant), including NIV if not a VWP
country, may be processed under that presented national identity. This does not preclude thorough vetting as
appropriate.

All inquiries shall be deferred to:
OPA} (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) {office),! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) {(cell).i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Track all OT expenses directly related to these actions.

With all the changes that the latest executive order brings, a potential outcome that we must be prepared to deal
with is community/traveler backlash. Talk to your troops and reinforce the need to be professional when dealing
with potential situations and most importantly stay vigilant both on and off duty.

L (b)(6), (b)(7)(c); Boston Area Port Director

(PR

Office of Field Operations
U.S. Customs and Border Protection

(office)

(B)(E), (BXTHC1obile)
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From: : (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 5:35 PM
To: i___(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) )

Subject: RE: Executive Order info.

10-4!

From: _ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 4:55 PM

To: Providence Service Port Managers; (b)(7)(E)

Subject: Executive Order info.

All

2

Be sure that we muster in person (telephone for the weekend workers) all our employees.

The most that we can say is CBP enforces us laws, policies, and executive orders.

Thanks,

(b)(6), (b)}(7)(C)
Port Director
Service Port of Providence

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)  Cell

CBPBATES00043531



EOFOIA00052097-00001

From: . (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 5:37 PM
Tos (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: RE: Executive Order Reporting
Thanks{ b ey

From:___(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 5:11 PM

To: ()(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

ISubject: Executive Order Reporting

At this date and time there are zero incidents to report
No persons or incidents of interest to report regarding the above Executive Order
There are no remaining scheduled flights for 0411 for the remainder of the day

Next report will be Sunday 01/29/17 at approximately 1800 after the last scheduled flight for tomorrow

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Supervisor /Fl

US Customs & Border Protection
Port of Hartford, CT

International Arrivals Building
Bradley International Airport

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

“OFO Proud”
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From: : (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Wednesday, February 01, 2017 12:29 PM
To:

Cc:

Subject: RE: EO Inquiries

All

2

The larger port of entry have been inundated with phone calls from the general public asking questions
concerning the EO. Advise them to check the CBP website, at CBP.gov, and or call the CBP Info Center at
877-227-5511 or log onto the help.cbp.gov site for any other questions.

Thank you,

| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !

Chief Supervisory Officer
Port of Providence
U.S. Customs & Border Protection

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

OFO Proud!

From:| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Wednesday, February 01, 2017 12:18 PM
To: CBP Boston AAPD: (b}(7XE)
Subject: EO Inquiries

Ports can advise individual citizen callers that we are unable to provide local statistics and due to privacy laws we are
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
(b)®), (LXTNC) {11 0bile)

From:; (b)(6), (b)}(7)(C)__i

Sent: Wednesday, February 01, 2017 12:13 PM

To: Boston Field Office Leadership! (b)(7)(E)
Subject: FW: EO Inquiry

All

2

From:i _(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

Sent: Wednesday, February 01, 2017 11:32:44 AM . _
To:i _ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)  :BOSTON FIELD OFFICE - BORDER SECURITY EMPLOYEES;; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !
Subject: RE: EO Inquiry '

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

Hope that helps,

From: " (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

Sent: Wednesday, February 1, 2017 11:27 AM

To: BOSTON FIELD OFFICE - BORDER SECURITY EMPLOYEES . !

i (b)(7)(E) i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

“Subject EW:ES nguiry

FYT only no action needed.

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ;
Border Security Coordinator
Boston Field Office
Customs and Border Protection
Office of Field Operations
Office:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) }
Cell::_ _(b)s), (b)(7)(C) 1

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
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From::__ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Wednesday, February 01, 2017 11:25 AM
To:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: FW: EO Inquiry

H i
i (bI6), (bI7NC) :
(N

available. We will inform him we don’t have any information to share at this time.

Thank you.

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Port Director
Jackman, ME
Boston Field Office
Office of Field Operations
U.S. Customs and Border Protection
Desk: | (b)(6), (b)(7)C) 5 .
Mobile:i (b)(8), (bX7)}C) i

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

NOT AUTHORIZED FOR PUBLIC DISCLOSURE

WARNING: This document contains information classified FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY (FOUO) and/or LAW ENFORCEMENT SENSITIVE (LES). FOUO/LES information is
exempt from public release under the Freedom of Information Act (5 U.S.C. 552). This document and any attachments are to be controlled, stored, handled,
transmitted, distributed, and disposed of in accordance with DHS policy relating to FOUO information and is not to be displayed or released to the public, foreign
officials or any other personnel who do not have a valid “need-to-know” without prior approval of an authorized DHS official.

UNCLASSIFIED (U) //FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY (FOUO) /LAW ENFORCEMENT SENSITIVE (LES)

From:{ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Wednesday, February 01, 2017 10:08 AM

< (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sub]ect: EO Inquiry

A (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) called the JKM POE to inquire if we were enforcing Pres. Trump’s Executive
Order. '

CBPAS : oo, eiie) ifielded the call, she requested his contact info and informed him the office that handles these

A -

type of questions would get back to him.

i (b)(6), (b}7)C) |

Supervisory CBP Officer
U.S. Customs and Border Protection
Jackman_Maine Port of Entry

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
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POE
office | (P)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Fax

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
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